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1 STAFF INTERVIEW .

Pnone (Area 202) 544-6000

S Wednesday, October 15, 1975
o
S | lnited States Senate,

Select Committee to Study Governmental
Operatinns with Respect tn

s Intelligqence Activitien,

- I o o ) - - Washinaton, D. C.
Nej g :
"

cice, at 2:25 o'clochk o.ri..
Jor ha Staff wmet, vursuant to notice,
[ i
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1Y % inp Room 5. 406G, the Canitol.
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TESTIMONY OF SIDMEY GOTTLIEB, RESUMED,

ACCOMAPMIED BY TERRY F. LEHZINER, COMNSEL
Mr. Wides. Mr. Gottlieb, would you state vour full namc
and the address at which you can be reacherd by the Cominittec?

Dr. Gottlieh. My name is Sidney Gottlieb -- I can bhe
recached through my counsel, Mr. Lenzner.

r. Wides. 1Is it correct that you are continuing to testifiy

WALD & FAUL

CVzasheeeton, DG 20001

AL0 8 aent et

& i onder the oath previously adninistered to you on behalf of the
g Committec?

y -

¥

()

1

s 1
2

B

<

Nr. Gottlieh. Yes, I am.
sir. Wides. Mr. Geottlieb, let nme first asy vou ahout sevaern

matters relatina to the variowus activirias undertakan hy tha

sion, or kinds of Activisias L5 of T

po

rachnical Scrvicas PDiv

they wora involved durina the period when vou wern the o Dure.

Could vau give us again far the rcocord tleo narion when you
wore the tiecad of the Technic cal Services Mvision Annroximany

. Gottlieb. I was Chief of the “Technical Gervicas

pivision hetwaan 1966 apﬁ 19073,

wr. Wides. wha bircctor of CIA, “Yirector Coly, follawi:
t?q‘éisclosnrn ni a varictv of qu6st§ﬁnnhle Activitinng, irn
2 series of :lirecctives to each 0f <te comonants of CIA
.'):'J})I‘O"\’ir‘." ré',li«lc‘_inﬁﬁ to ‘mwaiz.\;)li-*:.' 1r least in tho Juture oo
1 woansed ko ast wau anhons

rosard toa ranga of activitiss.

sl meanine of then,

..t

Pevaena T, At wrans Ste aana of shean v ete Vi pees

. e

-

TO
. A
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Dr.

Mr. Wides.

o

Dr. Gottlieb. I was’ no, lonoer worxinq for them then.

Hr. Lenzner. You had.left the Agency.

IS

Mr. Wides. I understéndlthat.

one of the guidelines.indicates that in the future: there

should be no support by the Technlcal Services Division to

domestic intelligence operations of the Department of Defense.

Aand I am wondering if _you can recall any activiti cs to which”

WAl A PAVL

20008

410 Farst Strreet, S0 Mashusatan, 0«

o)
S

[
PN

.
33

]
D!

this might refer, that is, if you- have any recollection of anw

tind of support in any area given by TR& to the nepartment of

Defensa where vou knew Lt - welated to domestic activities thicw

were goinj to be jnvolved in, or domestic intelliqgence opev.a:s

tions?

(0Ff the record discussion.)

.

tr. ides. On the record.

for the record, let me indicate that anart from the aui..

N

line and the nossible implication of a nayative preqnant in
that, that ha is not merely Aaking cartain in the future -that

[

it docs not hanven, but  alven the spec cificity of the proht’

tion, the wossible imnlication tthat- there was such assistian -

providesd in thea vast, I au '*'1nq to fing¢ out if vou can v-Cnu’

it. I also wouald put on the record that there 14 nothing o

either in his statement or in reqard to anv other 1nforma”:“'

we have that anv intelliqgence activi toeF - any supnort

~‘Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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= o provided by TSD wasg improper Or in regard to an 1improper
g e v Y P or g pro:
~ |‘ R
3 | . . '
: 2 ﬂ operation. I am just trying to find out if you can recall.
=~ !
v l]
< = H
E < Mr. Lenzner. I take i1t the statement doesn't indicate
1
P )
" { when this occurred if it did occur? :
1 ;
5 Mr. Wides. No sir, it is a prospective guideline. !
i 6 SRS
i Dr. G _I can'answer that in the followrnc vay . :
7 I am not aware of any assistance glven by TSD, the domestic {
: .
8 activities of the Department of Defense intelliqgence, nor am :
_ S 9 § I ayare of what Mr. Colby'ds referring to. . S
|
10 Mr. Wides. There are two other directives where I want to!
i
1
11 I ask you questions esscntially in a similar vein. One states i
J " R i
2 o :
. 12 i -- and T makre the representation to vou, we don't have the
& .
0 .k
< 1%2 % document here today -- in regard to the now called Resources
3
14 Division in most of the sixties, called the Domestic nverations
I: . -
1
15 pivision -- the concluding sentence of the direcctive is that
: fi BN '
4 15 % the Forelgn Resources Nivision shall not undertake any
- 17 ! surrepticious entry in the LS. My question is again, it beine
15 understood .that we do not have specific evidence that thev haul
_g\ H
-8 17 in the past unhdertaken surrepticious entrv, Lut at lesast aiver
9 n
(o] N . . .
< 20 ! the negative pregnant that can be read into that, tho imnlica-
2 '
<
£ 2. %" tion that there has been in the past, do vou Lnow of any
Z' |‘
- ] . . - : : . : '
3 22 I assistance vrovided hy the Technical Services Hivision to tan
= Coi i
A 27 Forcign Rasources Division in regard to thelr attemens or
> 24 1 ac:hnliy carryina out any surrenticious aentries in the U852
25}; Nr. fottlieb. I am not aware of any such activities.
~ Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085




Mr. Wides. Do you have any knowledge at all of any

surrepticious entries by the Forelgn Resources Division and tha’

Mr. Wides. £ the Technical Services Division had rendercd

ance-during your tenure as Chief of the Technical -

R e e

you are not aware of any suen assis- -

1.3(a){4)* 6

.
2 -V : :
i 1 \M Mr. Wides. You mean
: ::; 2 ‘ tance by the TSD?
¢ S % pr. Gottleib. Right.
o
1 i‘!
!x
5 ||
6 \ Domestic Operations pivision in the US.
: 7 l‘\ Dr. Gottlieb. I do not.
2 “
:‘(:} - 9—f——such—assistan
‘GC
10
<
. 1L ) ie?
3 i
N 12 \‘ Dr. Gottlieb. I would have to say Yes.
; 4 L
o Hi

Services Division, is it likely that you would have xnown about

Mr. Wides. Wa‘ the Head of the so-called picrs

and locks branch during most of your tenuzt as Chiel?

Dr. Gottlieb. I an & little hazy here on the snocifics of

- career over this period that I was Chief of 7sn. All

[ c H
17 "\ I can say is that he certainly was involved in activities for
8
12 7 part of that period. - L -
2
S 13 Mr. vides. and for vart Gf it hc was Chief of the Branch?
f- o0 Dr. Gottlish. I couldn't even rementer that s;mccifica‘.}"
H
= 2 Mr. Wides. What is the formal title of the branach within
3. i : )
“ op & TSN that was involved in the technoloqy or means oI surred-
a 23 ticious entry?
@ E 25 " Dr. Cottlieb. Restate the question.
L] v
25 ‘ Mr. Wides. I didn't mean the aucstion to have any leual
I )
It
i
1
s »mzw. s
gt bt
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‘overtones.

Dr. Gottlieb. You Hill see iﬁ”a.ﬁinuﬁe'why it isximportanﬂ
Mr. Wides. -—- phys£cal entry to facilities, as distinct i
from photographic or secret‘writing, ct cetcra, was there a i
particular branch that deal£'Wiph that area? !
Dr. Gottlieb. There were really two branches that dealt

!
with the area, because it was usually the subject of some l
training of other individuals. And as I remember it —- and I ‘

WAND & PAVL

-db
a1l Fanst Street, S.E., Wasnnglon, 0.C. ?0%
o~

10

11

12

14

15

16

2
———
<

o
AN

22

N

““éénld’bé”wronq“here/'but~my best—emery—ko-

T

more connected with the tralning than with the operations.

And the sccond thing I wanted to say abhout it is that thevel
was no separate group for surrepticious entry, it was usually
vart of the Audio Operations Eranch.

Mr. Wiges. Was there a section within khe branch that dcalt

with 1t?2 . |

Dr. Gottlieh. I really don't remermber that, the hest I I
can tell you is that it was in that activity.

Mr.ﬂﬂides.“ and I take it thefe was’» craining branch

that _ was connected with?

Pr. Cottlieb. Whare he did some of this tocks and DiciHs
yorY in that trainiag yranch, is what my remamirance is.

ﬁf. Wides. I will caon® Back to that..

Jut let me go on to on=w other of the directzivas by niracas?
Colby. ANnC trat was the directive which {riicated essentialle

RS

t-ar no alias or false

ahaould ‘o uscd for ant

documenLntxo,

3 !{;_,":f;,‘ u,q.i.«;;': Agibe
\‘ £ vh*

“zg

=
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3 2 specifically that it s‘nould not be used to cast aspersions or
g - ' ST
£ 2 in any aggressive way against the alleged -- the person whose -
4 identity was {nvoked. My guestion {s whether you know of anv
5 use by CIA or by any other Agency of materials furnished by
6 CIA in the way of false identitification or alias identificatic
7 to discredit the person who was the subject of the documentatit
8 as distinct from simply to have a false identity. Is the
o - 9~ question clrears e e - -l
10 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, the question is very clear. And my
11 answer 1is no.
2 il
: lle Mr. Wides. And that would include not simoly identifica-
< "
S |
P 10‘ tion cards in the narrow sensc but falsc documentation -- and
3
14 ‘ ljet me add an important qualification on that, I am not talria
15.‘ about oversecas operations with regard to foreigners as part of
16i a covert act’epropaganda campaign, but T am talking about
1l
17!\ specifically Anerican citizens?
18 Mr. Lenzner. Are yaou includigne the. provision of allas
: | | |
2 19 i documentation to Howard lunt and Gordon fLiddy?
J i
o i . . . .
‘ 2012 Mr. vides. o. And that was ultimately in connectior,
2 i
= " B
¢ 212% nerhaps, with the discrediting operation. But I am talrin:
: il
: 'l . . . . .
& 22 || about a situation where the use of the documentation itself
= |
i 2% ¢ was to discredit the person who was the subject of the
E 24 documentation.

sr. Lenzner. And you are ashing specifically ahout

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 COO.(:)§5'E)85"'"? ‘.
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410 Fust Steeet, S.E., Wasningten, O.C.

Hr. Wicdes. Returning to the question of training, are you

aware dgenerally, or do you recall generally activity by TSD

“in training police and other law enforcement hodies, State and

local law enforcement bodies, in a variety of technical

activities?

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Dr. Gottlieh. JUst a mimuser———— e —

(Witness confers with counsel.)

Dr. Gottleib. I was aware of this activity that vou are
tall*ing about.

HMr. Wides. What kind of programs did this involve?
Specifically, did this involve persons from TSD to vour know-
ledge going to a local area and giving irstructions, demonstra-
tions or advice, or did this only involve law enforcement
personnel coming to Washington to a regional TSD office for
some sort of -- as vart of-a seminar or class ~- or what hind
of arranqeménts were usecd?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is.a éomplex cquestion for ne £o answar
iy general answer to it would bhe that it was to mv remcmbrance
almost cntireiy the latter. But I want to make the exception.
I can remember at 1east.one incidcnt that had to ¢o with thasc
letter bombs where, hocause of the urgcncy{'anﬁ hecauéc of &

whole lot of other things, technicians in TSD ho were

‘Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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I'"guess yous Srould,
-t 2 4 '>,z;-_-..

the patte*n.

- Mr. Lenzner. To make sure the record is accurate, I think

you asked whether the police would come to tlashinqgton,or the

wANRD & FAUL

410 Fist Street, S.E., Wastunglon, D.C. 20002

CIA, or would the stfééﬂEb théwpolidg. And 1 think you said
it was usually the latter. And I think vou mecant the former.

Dr. Cottlieb. I am sorrv, I meant the police would conme

te us.
Mr. liides. ‘that was the normal vattern. And I didn®t

mean initiated by TSD as a componcnt.

Dr. Gottlieb. He was talking about later and former, and

I misunderstood the order in the sentence.

e e mme e mme———ee

\r. Wides. Who werc the heads of the training branch duvrind

the period”that yéu were Chicf of T5D?

Dr. Gottlieb. I am trving te remember .

I am just hitting a Llany or narmes hara.  Could vou
stimulate my nemory? I am not trving to withhold this, but
if you mention a few namcs I ~ivht recall tham,

wr. Wriaes. OffAthc record.

(Off-thé record discussion.)

e, Wides. Dack on the rocord.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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a4 LRI RIS LY ’,_-
. Dr. Goutlieb 1y inpression was,
Cs 4 X $>N “ S LT
5 carefully documented I don [ mean to’ say the police, I don't:
R "14. ’
6 know that speciflcally, ‘but if the training group did with that
i
U training what they did with the other, they would have records
|
1 8 of it. i
Ly 9 Mr. Wides. Would it be your understanding that they would
. i
< : |
1C have rccords of the names of persons trained, or at least of
G:’ B
- 1l|. the locals, that is, the Los Angeles Police Department, or -- '
y 3 i '
¢ : N 12 Dr. Gottlicb. That would be my impression.
. < :
e : ..
- P, JI fr. Wides. You don't know, that is just sneculation haso!
< 3 K
o 14 on record-for CIA training?
, & 1% 2 nyr. Gottlieh. And for cthere trainines, ves. I would be
) -
) 1¢ © surprised if thev don't have those records.
Y i~ ;
17 ¢ \r. wides. Would there also he records specifically as to
14 what kinds of training was qlven hy tvoeq such as surcrepticious
E
2 12 entry or nicks and locks? ’
d
R o] . .
. ¢ 2C Dr. Gottlieb. I would think so.
3 <
E z 2152 Mr. Wides. Vere you awvare throuah vour general conversar
: H it
u ﬁ 22 ¢ tions with other scenior personnel in the Agency of anv cffortls
é A 25 bv CIA to go back to local or Statc law enforccment agencierv
; an E 24 5, where rarsonnal had been trained Wy TGD as to their rccciyinn
3 25

training in an effort to encourage or request that they use "

s,

",-

B i

SRESTES

v, *‘tﬁ

«—x phizgaces

‘Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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G
those techniques‘in onerations‘thatathe CIA would be interested
NS e

Dr. Gottliet ény such. Number one, I
wouldn't bhe. .
Mr. Wides.

duestion, are you asking

me whether I know o; any incidents whefe some officers trained

in some technology by TSD were later contacted and asked to do

i

4
2
<
.
4
Q
-3
<
3

5. €., Wathinaton, 0.C. 2000}

410 Vst Strect,

10

11

15

15

16

17

18

[ad
» -

“some technical 'bpe’ra‘t’idﬁs’"d'dfnésfi'calLv foT CINZ S
tr. Wides. For second hand CIA operations?

Dr. Gottlieb. My answer is, I have no surch knowledge.

! I was not aware that the procedure was followed, nor do I have

d any swvecific vnowledge that any such happened.

Mr. Wides. Off the record.
(0ff - the record discussion.)
Mr. Wides. Back on the record.

that about any recollections vou might have of operations

in the US jbintly barticipa&ed in Bv CTIA and local police in
the areas of aqdo—operations or tccﬂnical.surveillance? Just
without beina specific first, do vou recall having any awaranes T
I oof that as distinct from onerations, for example, involvina

l embassics where there miqht have becen coovcratlon with the FUZI

|

i or other Federal agencies?

(Ixtness confers with counsel)

Dr. Gottlieb. My recollection there that is relevant to

0y '*w«w R
,\f § AT e :-g}f' v

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 CO0095085
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I don't know the specifics o 1
&rn t 5
CB o o :
|
—';;,:‘;"*,‘\ L
7 \gk‘.;w-«( @A et v !
1nvolv1ng the Hashington Metropolitan Police Devartment? !
]
8 Dr. Gottlieb. My recollection is of a local police .
'i . I
7 “department, Washington or_Fairfax; ——
. | i
10 Mr. Wicdes. Mctrooolitan area? ;
11 pr. Gottliecb. Yes.
5
< ~ o ) ' 1
N Lz mr. Wides. You don't recall any from othcr locations?
<
o]
b 13 ﬂ bDr. Gortlieb. Wo, I do not.
3 i
t
14 ﬁ Mr. Wides. OLf the record.
it
’ 12 i (0ff tre racord discussion.)
1e My . wiades. Ve were speaking about the TSD resmonsibilits
;
17§ overseas regarding audio-operations. First, hy audio, was thax
il
h )
18 % used as a term of art to imclude HoEh teléphona tapping anc
3 N .
Q 194 eclectronic surveillance in the lavman's understancing of
3] [
a i
< 20 " Hoth?
= U
< 21 & Dr. Gottlieh. Yes.
3: !I '
“ 22!2 wr. Wides. Is it correct that at least from tha early
= It
a cz 1 gjiuties on there was a ceneral jurisdictioral aareanent in A
° 24 % rouyh sense that oversecas audio-operations would he conductad
N il ..
25 py TSD, and that the primary IeCSpoO sibility domcstically_woulﬂ

Approved for Release 2022/02/01 000095085
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in the Office of Securlty?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is my remembrance .

Mr. Wides. In regard to foreign audié—operations.

Mr. Lenzner. When Yyou asked that question, when you say
domestically, do you mean who would control it in terms of thea

Agency in the US, not who controlled domestic audio surveillancL?
‘ i

Mr. Wides. I meant which component would have the primary :

rcsponsibility for the technical aspects of it, not any policy’

WARD & FAUL

410 1wt steeet, S0 viyvminginn, N (. 20004

N
N

N

decisions. Is that resoon81ve°"

yr. Lenzrer. Or audio surveillance overseas?

iy . Wides. It would be the technical Scrvices nivision.
And in the US that responsibility wouled ke in the Office of
Security.

“’ith reqgard to overseas opcrations, 4id vou ever have
occasion to know whether American was either a target or was
overheard in an audio operation?

Dr. GCottlieh. I an nesitating hecause ir is a very genaral
suanstion.

nr. Wides. Let 3¢ do back. menerally what Hind of
information would vou have as lead of the Tachinical torvicaes
pivision as to thc target, by whiuvi T nean pot simnly the
nature of a buildina or thckfacility, ut the category oﬁ
DOLSONS wished to Ye overheard?

r. Guttliebh. I wanld hava to Hul i+ this wav, that v

1

Attemnt was made to haep out of ~5Dh as ruch svecifics in o tied

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 CO0095085
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(4]

area as they could .- ;ri'oﬁ, 4n Bpy practical setup that is ‘never
possible. I am sure the Audlio Operations 2ranch was aware of
the nature of some of the targets. Being about thiree stepns
beyond that, I was to that extent less aware.

So heumight have occasionally been aware of the category
if not the identity of the invidividuals who have been over-

heard, but less frequently than the Branch Chief?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think so.

(o)

WARD & PAVL

A10 Funt Street, S.6. ¥ asmngtun, 0.C 20003

=N W LIACS . AN eveTr thHen that wag res tri ctedto— the

operational --

Dr . Gottlieb. Restricted to the operational group that
aid it
dr. Wides. Uould there be any records, to vour Fnowled,

or would you think there would be anv reccords bhased on your
expcricn;e\in the Audio Branch regardina the nature of the
target?

Dr. Gottlieb. TLvery cffort would have heen made to
minimize that, is the best way I conltl ansuar that.

sy, Wides. Thae next question, hased on what ve just
covered, is whather vei can racall over hein: aware personaliy
cithar that an American was thao tarqget qf an overseas audio

overation, or learning, without seeing the actual tapes, thas

yoe
po]
r
2
o
o}
I
[a
n
e}
o)
(o)
=

An AMArican or Amaricans can He overhecard

audio coeration?

(Jitness confeus with connnel)

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 00095085
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b 3 : . i
= - Dr. Gottlieb. I think my bese answer to that question --
L= .
o~ "
@ - ~ '| .
: < ” Mr. Wides. Excuse me. If you want to have anYy off the
:
£ = % record colloquy with me on that, you may do soO.
o
' br. Gottlieb. I will do it off the recozd if it is
o ﬂ helpful.
|
6 Mr. Wides. No.
i _
7 4 Dr. Gottlieb. I think my best answer to that would be that
!
< ﬁ I hacd an awareness generically that in connection with the
] _ _ erlkw . 77 e
< 9 i} MKCHAOS program therc were audio “cperations that were probablvy
o . | | '
177 targeted against Americans abroad, since I had a gencral
< .
~ . . . *
. 1l awarcness of what their mission was. But I was never aware
3 |
- < -~ - R . . . . .
e . A specifically that on this day in that country this American.
4 "
g A . . . .
ég? < : Mr. Wides. Vlas there ever any discussicn that elther you
< )
- B narticipated in, or that you were awvare of, regarding any
o 1L, constraints as a policy matter on conducting audio operations
[ AR \ . : . 5
-7 abroad against Americans: -
&~ i
17 br. Gottlieb. Can we go off the record for a minute?
::
1zt (0ff the record discussion.’) .- -
3 ' .
Q 1z Jyr. wWides. Nack on the recorc.
Y 9
¢ - ) s e
< z nr. fottlioh. As Thief of th~ T80 T woul:l norcally not '
é i involved in discussions of tiat ¥ind at all, in that context.
3 -
5 P wp. Wides. But I take it you werIc aware of the CIAOS
: - sracrar generally?
@ B . Lr. Gottlieb. Sure. ’
z arp . Wides. Did sart in reosard Lo oyour

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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25 ? ﬂh"!\”

ne the’progran or assis €
L3305 A =

gencral(:"

Mr. Lenzner. Are youasking how did he become aware of it?

that yoDu learned

of sgainst cither Ranscy Clark -- let's ‘tahe

‘Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095065 "

A 4 | 3
¥ : LB
5 - Mr. Wides. Yes sir. .
é 6 ﬂ Dr. Gottlieb. I don t remcmber'how I became aware of 1it. -
! i i §
g 7 1 It started out as a very sensitive project. There were Very .
i g i few written things I remember seeing about it. I think I 3
5 i?ﬂhprnmp aware of it when they asked for our cooperation in thci.!
2 . . . . « 1
i 10 | audio area. And I must have gotten an oral briefing. but I |
1 i .
q < ;e
o 11 4 really don't remember the context of it.
2 - F i
2 i . : .
< 12 0 yr. Wides. I belleve wve asked you on the record with
s |:
F 13 i reyard to TSD participation in domestic audio operations. Lut
< R °
3 : .
143i let me just go back -- I am trying to refresh your recollection:
i -
i :
15'\ -~ and ask you whether you recall, to complete the record, ‘
. |
16 furnishing any assistance in the area cither of audio coverage !
T
|
17x or surrepticious entry to the CHAOS programs?
|
je | br. Gottlieb. In the US?
- i
S 10%? ur. Wwides. For an operation in the US?
5 - |
e 20’& Or. Gottlieb. 7 Jan't have any personal remembrance of
3 i :
z 2-{% either of thos~.
A LA N
3 it :
w 2;1{ Mr. Wides. Do vou recall whather you haovered to leatn ot
E 2:" any owcratiouns abroat, au.lio or surrepticious 2ntry, in which
@ é o A savticinated, or any considerazion of omerations al.road
2 sy ' )
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them one at

pr. cottlieb'

Mr. Lenzner.'

evidence of that?

Pre s egemen oo

WAND & PAUL

430 Farst Street, S.E., Wasniaglon, D.C, 200023

12

fo)
ot

=
£

16

17

}—
6]

MY CWidEss ﬁorloﬁly mQKL£orin§~Of\£hﬂphfﬁ“ﬂﬁﬁslqvthf hc
made abroad, in an effort to pin down witnesses for prosecutic:.
purposes, and not in regard to other people, hut that has
hraodcasts were monitored.

Mr. Lenzner. Pin down witncsses?
Mr. Wides. Off the recorxd.
(ort Fhe record discussion.)

Mr. Hidcs; Back on the record.

What about elther Janes TFonda?

Dr. Gottlieb. Uo. - R .-

Mr. Wides. George McGovern?

Dr. Gottlieb. Mo.

Mr. Wides. Let me come bhack to activities in America.
. Off the rccord.

(Off the record discussioh.) ;

Mr. Sidcs. Back on the record.

Dr. Gottlieb, there were allegatio macde hy representatize

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 00095085 ° -
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Eﬁ%

2.
g ) P % < . ..
bl ' nuGovernment that in:thofspring of 1972 there was::
g e 2 “‘:;;Eg‘ ""g‘ - .
: 5 R3y X .
g :
< - :
o ) t
!
£ RO |
yel \VJI&*" e !
’ forcible entryb3 - ;
5 ’%’32 Tt SRR s_ ,\;,,""-l_'-fﬁ{ﬁf:'. i
tives of the Chilean Government$in New'York in connection with
6 . .
) 7
8 - ’\$5‘)“— AL
particu1ar, or the CIA inlgeneral, or any other connection withi
e e et e e — - e - . e e = - "
e 7 those breakins? - = ——
t e .
P 10 Dr. Gottliehb. I am not aware of any.
C::.
t 11 Mr. Lenzner. Burt, let me ask you this. A couple orf
: > |
iy ‘ 12 questions ago you asked —- I want to be sure 1 got the auesninmg
4
e}
éﬁa < 13 | right -- whether TSD had furnished any assistance in, I thin¥,
< ‘l ) |
C; 14 i surveillance or surrepticious entry in the LS as a part of the
o 13 1 operation ClAOS. Was that the question?
= 16 L Mr. Wicdes. Yes.
i
i) .
17 % Mr. Lenzner. That is not directly related to the questinn
l :
18§! of the hrcaling in in the €hllean Fmhassvs- Do you have any
S _ ‘ ‘
2 19 i evidence that CIA assisted in any way in donestic operations
o .
: | | .
g Zoii regarding operatlor CHANS?
3 I
< 1
£ 213! sr. Wides. Hot in regard to audio or surrepticious en=ry.
3 !
b 22 \ And I just have to go back and check through ny files a lisztle
& 23 i ~ore conpletely becfore giveina you a quick answer as to anv
- }
H i
; 24 h other kind of technical assistance. Tor examnle, TSD wWas
<
. 25 involved in the mail program. and CHAOS@was agctting some of <ha

TOP ¢
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?‘But‘in regara Eo oreak ins or audio operations

48

The Office of

\- =

;espons b lity,yyou indlcated in regard

fﬁ% &&..’-.* - P

i

S
at'is 4

.

Mr. Wides.

Back on the record ~- which TSD personnel

'I . . M . . ‘ .
llif .o N f L . ) ‘
, Y participated in either in terms of providing eauipment, or 3
) - .
< 12 : : o . .
. “ " assistance, or in some cases actually participating in the
a i
c 3 N .
N 1 : running of the operation, 1s that correct?
14 i (V’itness confers with counsecl.)
15 : c
i Nr. Sottlieh. I had a general awarennss of that.
tr v
g i
. : lé?i Mr. Wides. OFff the record.
- : i
I
l7§, {OEf the record discussion.)
i
18 ; Mr. Wides. Back on the -record. - - -
S :
& 19 i _— . : .y s
o~ K Dr. Tottliebh, I take it vour last answer indicated that
v i
o |
. Vo . . - - 13
H zcéithcrc were sone aulio onaratians and/or surrenticious cntry
L
3 211 operations in the US in which the Technical Services Division
b4 i ‘ .
y 22 . R S . iy
o was involved, although it did not have primary responsibility
[ ! o ' -
4 2Ji here. And in response to an earlier question -~ first, is
< ;
A
@ 2 2544 trat correct?
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085



S R % e
1 : P S S R
Mr. Widcq.~ And in response to an earlicr guestlon you

any operations, oI could

M

A7 —‘z‘

t nature in the Us, in which
p&

5 29 5% <'_/' = S
not recall any at‘leas

o ey 2,

Phone {Ares 202) 544- 000
[A>]

4 LD 25X : L ‘ <
‘ E , 1s that
5
6
7 Mr.
8 ~as far as you can recall
' ety
9 ; lled :
— = e | At 4 i R = = -
10 in the US solely involved foreign targets in the sense of ,
1) :
- forcign facilities or forelgn citizens? :
; .
<
) 12 Dr. Gottlieb. That is correct.
¢ 2
-4
N 15 Mr. Vides. Hotwithstanding that answer, may 1 for the
14 record ask you if you are aware of any involvement of TSD in
> anv kind of surveillance of ncwsmen such as Jack Anderson anc

'1.‘3&)1(4) - -2

. 16 his associates, Or in

17 the late sixties and very early 1970's?
16 Dr. Gottlieb. I was not aware of& anv ‘FSD involvement in

2 .

& 1¢ those cases.

d

a

¢ e’ r. wides. Off the record. ‘

%

< .

: 23 (Off the rccord discussion.)

3 - .

w ol ~ , _ S

@ 22 \Mr. Wides. DBaclk on the rccord.

@ N Just onc last auestion in this category. twould the sai

z i :

« | ’ z .

2 23 negative answer hwe true in regard to anv ‘surveillance of

kel N

' that is, TSD involvement, that vou were awan

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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SV et 2o
ST }:.‘-)*5"—’
o e e
3 :
" 1
2
P 2
<
g 3
£ lance. S ‘
a \ My . Wides. ©So to suﬁ uo; with regard to domestic operationL
| o
|
5 aqainst izens in rega*dito audio survcillance or surrep-
6 i : e
you'are “awares, With regard to forelgn
3%"7
7 S PN
your general belicf that TSD would
B T
8 freice *f:-l!-vr A“ ’
: ed in any activitics if they were under-
_ | o St ngyag,nu v
.T.”Mﬁ, -9 Fakemagaist- that-nature. and {f it had occurred |7
o~ : ’
o 10 it would have been undertaken by the Officc of Security in the
i . C I
—_— 11 us? RS
P :
o 12 - .
) . 12 Mr . Lenzner. That is a pretty speculative auestion.
4
& : =
< 12 \ pr. fhottliebh. The 1ast part of it I can't -- I don't want
[
s 14 & to be pinned down to testifying yes on the last part of it,
& 135 because I dqn‘t know that. i
L3 . o i
16 vMr. vides. I wanted to contrast that with the situation !
. . . |
17 H abroad, wherce I take it your answer is that Amecricans may have .
l .
Il H
1& ' peen targeted but you arec not aware of heina told that?
A : il
] o
3 19 ¢ nr. Gottlieb. Can we Jo of f the record?
d I
e} : . . .
] < 25‘2 My, Lenzner. This auestinn has alrecady been asked and
¢ ;
£ 21 7 answercd.
E ;: il
* 2z b br. Gottlieb. Can we go off the record for a minute?
= l:
H 2l (0OFf the record discussion.)
; 24 ﬁ Mr. wWides. sack on the record. _ CoL

et me represent to ybu that the Conmittec has seen

2022/02/01 000095085
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provide the Jusyice Departmentﬁwith the numbers of Amerlca“s

overheard over tHe last ten years in audio operations abroad

and let me ask you, bdsed‘on your experience in the Agency.

how that information could have been obtained if you have an

thoughts on that? . ..

Mr. Lenzner. That is a slightly different representatio

-

of what happened than wﬁat you sald before. BRefore I had &h

‘”ﬁ‘.'-“,_, s
AR

WAND & FAUL

410 Fist Steeat, S.E., Yasteaqion, 0.C. 20003

10
11

12

14
15
16
17
IS

19
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bee surveiled abroad.;z__ :

s

Mr. Wides. - Electronically.

at they were overhear

“{r. Lenzner. Now You are saying th

Mr. Wides. Yes, that is what I meant by clectronic

surveilllance.

LY

Mr. Lenzner. There i{s a substantial difference hetween

.

electronically being overheard and being the tarqget of the

survelillance.

ur. Wides. I didn't mean to. say .they were clectronical

surveiled. I meant overheard. And the question 1 have is,

} .
s51nCe

I ta¥e 1t even within that catcqory vour answer wouls

actually stand that the Technical Services Division recor.:

have been able to nroduce that

as far as 'vou hkrow would not

Find of information, “ased on your expericencae in the DD?,

i€ you hawve any thoughts on how that information could nat

heen produced, qoing bhack over a ten vear periorl?
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410 Fust Street, S.E., Washington, 0.C. 206003

ik
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Spo you know of any office

ffw-

information.
Mr. Wicdes. I don't know'what you mean hy staff elements.

_Dr. Gattlieh. There was a. staff gstructure that xnvolved

WARD & FAUL

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

the CI Staff and the FI staff and several other staffs. I don
remember all of them. And those were what I considered the
staff structure around the office of DDb.

Mr. Wides. Off the record.

{ ff the record diééussion.)

.

Mr. Wides. Do vou recall an iﬁstance in which TSD provide
a relatively unsophisticated device to the TOI for use againnt
the domestic target?

Mr. Lenzner. That is ahout as_vaquely a worded question i
I have ever hcard. D6 you have a memorandum that can help us
on tliis?

Mr. Wicdes. HNo, I don't have it hare.

Mr. Lenzner. That could be evecrything fron'a ;Qy;%~.do"y
xnow wnat the device was?

Yr. Wides. I think the implication from the cohtexé;qu‘

that it was an audio surveillance.

" Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085°
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to them about the
remember 1it, buy

they thought it would

Zeg 850, 4
".‘l?«'.q-

pléc

" . w«-.qm‘\ \< Akv
:2\-:3 ‘“(r‘\‘,kv"\& AT

*Dut nothing comesAto your mind as a particular

Dr. Gottlieb.

Mr. Wides.

Do'you_recallfpreparing a memboranédwut to the
Deputy Director for Science and Technology in May of 1973 in ;
the course of responding to Director Schlesinger's requcst for o

a summary of possibly questionable activities?

I don't think

nr Gottlieb. In May of 19737 I was llecad
1 of TSH then.
|
! Mr. Wides. Off the record.
l (0ff the record discussion.) L
i :
it Mr. Wides. Back on the record.
i . ;
1 . . -
ﬁ Dr. Gottlich, I would just like tc thank you belore I
! lecave for vour cooperation in rcgard to questions irn this arra

llead of the Technical Services Division

generally, and insofar as .I have becr involved in it, for wyour

to other areas that the

cooperation with regarad

)

\ on your experience as
!

t . .
| Cemnittee nAn
1 .

sought your testimony on.

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085°
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Mr. Maxwell. wOuld‘yquflikejto'éake a little break?

Mr. Lenzner.

GG
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WARD & PAUL
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10

11

12

13

14

22

3%
.

N
I

™
[¢]]

:: hi

.

Dr. Gottlieb's testihonyflh‘fkecﬁéive Session regarding ccrtai&

events in thcACongOfin léééﬁég which .testimony was given on i
October 9, 1975. And I can assure the Committee that neither
myself or Dr. Gottleib furnished any information that related ?
to the substance or speccifics of any teskimony that nDr.

.

Gottlieb gave, since it has been our position that the
Committee should determine ultimately, in coordination with
Executive agencies, what information has been made available
to the public -in the Committee!s final reoport..

In dicussions with Mr. Schwarz, and other staff members,
it is clecar that the staff shares some cnncern ahout the 1nab

of their sensitive and heretofore classified information, and

our concern that the information was furnished to the new

media whike our request for . Dr. Gottlish to testify anonynousl,

and not “:¢ referenced Dy namne in tio final revort was heins

considercd by the monmbers of the Conmitine.

" Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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13

WARD & FAVUL

14
15
16
17

13

H of the Technlcal Serv1ces Divisioh.

19

h--tests; but no deaths,

TS
“da
ITY

P8 AR

ith some detalled information regardin:
Dr. Gottlleb s alleged participatlon in the matters hc testi-

fied about last woek, and also inquired into matters which ma-

relate to thc tesulmony today, one of which was the informati

N

he claimed he obtainod £rom Ccommittee sources relating to

Chemo—hypnosis, a term I had not heard before, and Dr. dottli

mmathnirelated

i er-%

to somethinq callcd Opcration Hllltop which he described. Hc
called at approxiﬁately 5 20 on August 27th and said Opcratic
Hilltop was a series of c%perlments and proceduras to tast ti

ability of pcople to withstand mind bendindg Aruqgs, lnterroaa

tion in trcatment, and that the Iinspector General of the CIn
had ended those experiments, and that they were farmed out,

with the consent of the DDP, to two private organizations.

He also said that thc project was run under the supervis

He Q&ld that there had becn ihjuries as a result of th

‘,tﬁen he

went i

because hc had tHlS.l

cfcfcller COﬂNLSszon and thc qcnato neloct Conmxttcc

‘d in somn dctall Uv

r:\nd ho descrl)

'ilntélliqénce.
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in saying that the -

10 ' o )
Committee's rules and procedures wcre designed in order that thk
11 ) '
rights of witnesses would bhe protectcd insofar as possible, :
|
12 . * . '
and that confldentlal naterlal obtained cither from witnesses {
13 N !
or from Governmental agencies would not be divulged without '
14 e .4_-.'-' :
the authorization of the Committee. }
15 e |
1 am sure that the request that you have made of the i
16 Committec will be considered by them and dealt with anpronrla-?l
. .
17 Off the record. :
"18 (Off thc record dlscussion ) f
er. Maxwell. " On the record
Mr. Len/ner._ He found after that tc]cphone call

(84
.

PR

L d

PR
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_ _that will bhe. leaked to the DLGSS. And in one instance I d:id i
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- understanding that this is voluntary, and.that you are

‘to not go anv further without -a Scnator present, and I uﬁdcrfv

tell both rcporters that while I couldn't discuss the details
of the testimony, for obvious reasong, that the impression :
that the Washinqgton Post article left was that whatever |
occurred regarding my client, which went up to and includine
the deéth of Mr., Lumumba, was totaliy false.

Mr. Maxwell. I want to make cicar for the record that you

in fact are knowledgeable about your rights, Dr. Gottlieb, and

the circumstances under which you are testifying. It is my

accdmpanied by counsel, that you are aware that you have the
right to terminate this interview at anytinme, and you have the

right to remain silent. You have a right, if you would like,

stand from your presence here that until such time as you --
otherwise indicate, you are agrecable to remaining. .

You understand that vou have a rlqﬁt to havc a ﬁena“or »




.ct‘
f’ﬁ
Q —v;"'

Rt
na;youvcan\
. X Xy 3

ua*‘ew

otherwise”yo

illing to go
T - ‘ _i.T
Qunder the ocath that you took {

is that correct?

Dr. Gotti?éb'

Mr. Machll And 1. take it that the prescnce of Mr.

Lenznel indicates vour desire to have an attorney present? ‘

;:,+g;ﬂ4£nzngil Lhe answer is yes.

dyden .

]
4
5
6
7
o )
N 9
o
10
c
|_ 1N
H 4 \
(.- >
N N 12 ‘
g < i
o
e :
o 3
R \|
e 14 |
() 15
‘“‘ 16
o~
i 17
\
% 18
3 3
d = 19
s o
¢ S
y ¢ 20
£ 21
;.
N @ 22
: ’
3 b 23
S
®:
! 25

And it is not viluntary;“the~prescnce of his attorncy. !

Mr. Maxwell. That is an area that we decided not ko ;
guestion people about. If you would like to raise it for the
record, Dr. Gottlieb, you may do so.

Dr - Gottlieb. I would like to defer to ny counsel.

N

Mr. Maxwell. what I would like to do roday 1s to call
your att;ntion back to the carlier ycars after your joining
the CIA and cocus on the work that was being done DY the CIAn =
in regard to the rescarch in the area of the testing of drucs E
as well as research being done in regard to the work of
opposition scrvic;s in the area nf druts, particularly as
this relates to narcotics, wut al1so as it relates to the
largers question of the control of individuals. willing of
unwilling. the extraction of information from tﬁoéc;iﬁdividunh

or the performance of actions by those incividuals either !

in accordance with or contrary to their cthical standards.

:Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095655 ’
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;h were. wtit en P i:

put which yau might have seen and which might help you recall

R T TN
SR

the events of those Eimes.“

! 1 understand the difficulty in harking back 20-odd years,
and I appreciate your effért in doing do.
Pardon.me for a minute. I want to cénsult

Dr. Gottlieb.

with my counsel. ' %

\ (Witness coﬁférs with counsel.)
Dr. Gottleib. I would like to ask you a question. Has
Morse Allen appeared and given sworn testimony?
Mr. Maxwell. He hasn't given sworn testimony. le was

And he went over all of the informa-

}\

|!V

)

|

“ interviewed at his house.

“ tion we had at that point on BLUERIRD and ARTICHOKE to find out

whether he was unable to substantially recall any of the eventﬂ
1

of that time.

He was unahle?

pr. Gottlieb. I mention that only because

he seems to be the key individual.

e
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; % Dr. Gottlieb. I remember~seeing that here. Let me look
N 1 . s T
; | . -
! 5 for it. D
§ 6 The date again?
7 Mr. Maxwell.. 8 June 19S1.
: i
8 | Dr. Gottlieb. Maybe that is not the one that I have. =~
N 1o 9 _____Mr. Maxwell. The memo references ASPIC and the relation-
o. S $F o :
10 ships between CIA and that operation.
(g
— 11 Dr. Gottlieb. ASPIC?
4
>
Wi 12 | Mr. Maxwell. VYes. I was wondering if you recall cither
L3 i
Q
e < 13 specifically or generally?
') ¥
o 14 ! Dr. Gottlieb. My remembrance of the word ASPIC was a
ECD 15 case that is not a specific cryptonum but rather a military
: ° | N
b 1€ 5 funding channel. That is all I remember about ASPIC.
I~ g
17 Mr. Maxwell. Do you remember whether that funding channcl
e .18 + was used for funding the Special Operations Division at SOD -~
b g 19| the Special Operations Division at Fort Dietrick?
d ” . . . R - o
a : . ) - . ' o . . L
S 20 . Dr. GCottliech. I really don't have a soecific recollectiorn
B 23 ' of that. 'You seem to be referring to it as a project-crvotony
-3 R B RV S T R A R R e
S22 :
fé éi:§ dr. Maxwell. That w@sn't:wﬁat I neant.
s g ‘br.'Gottlicb.' I‘Seé;f Hell,'it aight or might not hawe
o . : . o L

‘detail of fundina is'r

nut ny memory for tha‘

!z:beeht
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military audited its fiscal gysten.' And I remember it in the
7 context of that a certain project would be audited according
8 to ASPIC. That is the best remembrance I have of that. o
N g I '
MT. & Lﬂmrmtﬁ%iﬂ%—wasﬁa—%maceu;de_&w S
. 10
;O" designation?
i-w J 11 Dr.»Gottlicb. My remembrance was that it was a PDepartmen:
2
j< & 12 o — in't s —_— .
i . of Defense I shouldn't say my best answer would be yos,
[+
s E 13 my impression was that it was a servicewide fiscal systen,
] . . . :
Yoo 14 auditing system, something in that arca.
- . 15 Mr. Lenzner. What does it stand for, does anvhody know
s )
.16 that?
1N °
17 Mr. Maxwell. No.
‘ 18 ' Dr. Gottlieb. You can certainly find that out from DOD.
s 1d k T Mr. Maxwell. I think 1t was. We had one rcference in th:
g o : o ‘ ' oo ‘
o [ o o Lt .
< 20 ﬁ SOD documents ‘to ASPIC. DBut subsequontly there is no infor:
.§ 2: “ tion in those documents.
@ 22 ﬂ. ©  Mr. Lenzner. Do vou want us to read thls ﬁcm9?
o < ;! Mr. Masxvell. Yes. -
‘E' o l: .. : . ) S
2 6&/5 If there are cuestions on the dncument thath_

o so.-

TOP

to answer [ will
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D 107 subject is the minutes of the meeting held 7 July.
c ! - ;
; . _ : . !
—_ 11 pr. Gottlieb. I only have one of 25 July, and the onc ;
4 - .
o . ) l
~ E 12 sefore that is 25 May. There is none in between the two. i
F :
‘ E 13 Mr. HMaxwell. I would like to call your attention to :|
cbi 14 paragraph 4A, which indicates: "A team to ;upplement the
o 15 interrogation gctivities in Eufope for MICOG is currently the
"dli 16 ||. most needed BLUEBIRD team. .This‘team would compliment or
¢ 7 || -supplement the work of -
! C .
5o 18
;é‘ )
S|
- a
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Mr. Maxwell. We have some information later on as to the
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_usg QfﬁARTICﬂQKﬁVFechniqucé as well as BLUEBIRD techniques.

Dr. Gottlieb. Ca;.i ask you how vou differentiate those
two? DBecauvse I amieoﬁfused.. They are almost synonymous in
my mind, and mixed up.

Mr. Maxwell., The only difference is whether it was orior
to the fall of 1951, At that time it was renamed hecause of
the numher of people who were aware of the BLUERBIRD cryptonvm

D;. Gottlieb. I see.

Mr. Maxwell. We have some information about such
techniques used against defectors which are involved in the
files that you haven't»had a cha?ce to.revicw as vyet.

Dr. Gottlieb. There was a last memo I think that talled
about the use of ARTICHOKL.

Mr. Maxwell. When vou mentioned the ARTICIOKE technicun
it is associated in your mind with harbituates. And that wo
include what substances?

PDr. Gottlieh. It would include substances like nenbuta)

I am rcally not an expert in this area, but I whole sori
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’that he’ ‘would be more open an

that it was done ina sort: o£>
¢

"53‘2:3;%’5_ o

|
|

6 Mr. fthat ﬁeans’what to you?
7 Dr.
2 ‘;/‘ ‘w‘ "
8 A 5§§: 7
s
° around him, getting injections.
: 10 sMr. Maxwell. Your reference to a medical setting, this ‘
o .
— 11 would also in your mind be associated with the presencc of a
3
— < 12 .
~ . ~= 1 physician?
o ,
@ < 13 Dr. Gottlich. Mot necessarily, but just maybc a play
o
o 14 acting medical setting.
o’ 15 Mr. Maxwell. Were there any hazards involved in the use aof
ta 16 such substances such as nembutal for interrogation? And this
17 | is not calling for expert testimony on your nart?
16 ﬁ Dr. Gottlieh. I am not a phaimacologist or an expert.
: ‘:z |
~ 19 7 1 really don't think I can answer that accuratelv. As a lavman
B '
: |
< 20 ﬁ I think there are always hazards whon vou use something lih:
: I -
z 21 I harbituates. There are hazards when you use asnhirin. hut T
‘ |
v 22 i would rather not answer that in any expert wav.
a 23 1 «r. Maxwell. This would only call for the hest of your
N . .
° 24 ‘ information, given your participation in later interrogations.

Dr. Gottlieb. I was ncver present.at an ARTICHOKE
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3 aifferenti ing, then, ARTICIOKE
< ! s

< - N ke, fo o

£ ° lnterrogationswfromfin;errogations

ca e 7
# 5 ‘3=.’.:='~ AT S A

7 -That_I\I‘l:.t‘ICIIO}\E“waS almo.st restricted in my

8 Un&%f%%&ﬁdi%étg; | 3
9 where there would l'ae a;:‘t;;aﬁ,':‘us;ual-]..y includinq a doctor in some ;
10 sort of a medical 'sctting. A?xd there would be an injection of

11 a slecp producing material. And I believe they called the

J
2 : ;
£ 12 1 technique narcohyonosis. And I am saying that I was ncver
& * E
o .
E 13 prescnt at one of those.
'
P 14 Mr. ‘ia\cell liow would the Agency describe the interro- ‘
O 15 gations at which vou were present involving drugs?' :
( .
b 16 Dr. Gottlieb. I don't know that they had a generlc name
I~ |

17 | for it. !

ie = Mr. Maxwell. Did you refer to it at all in any specific
t 2
S 19, way?
g i
! O | - - . . - .
< 23 ‘ Dr. fottlieh. T think we would call it a P-1 interrogatiwii,
: i
Z 2} . or an A-2 interrogation. I don't know of a genaric term that
3 b '
: “ 22 % finally got to be used for it.
3 3 i ,
5 A ozl Mr. Maxwell. P-1, I take it, refers to LSD, is that corvect?
it z "
N w 1 . R
° 24 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
-«
25 |

Mr. Maxwell. And A-2 reiers to Hat? '
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5 1 PeRNe
g and you know I could bhe
g .
-2 2
S g called
- - 2% 5
; ° 2 —;\5\\"#'1-*-.
A N Heretran, which had a benzedrine action.
‘ 1 4 3 r?"au’cﬂ
décan _you~descr1be the effect of
. 5 -“.Q%q.i—’ e
our e\:perience?
6
l Y‘f' S5E
é 7 - 3 S it Ay e ;r“"*
< PR w‘nat? —'-fg,; G L
3 8 R e Sy *.. oy
¥ — - ,,,,,;‘xr,.v:(‘a;n,lnT'l _ Both.:‘Perhaps ‘you could do it first as you !
= o = 1
% ) T A
i o g T S AT I
t wasgy administered ‘to you either by your=
— %3”'% i maToE, \. .
10 ‘ R
z ! “-‘. Andcyou m.ght divide that up into 1
_ A |
$ - 11 i in n. it was adninisuered to you wittingly of |
z : :
s ~ : 12 . . .
% s the circumstances of adnini-tration, and sccondly. adninistarce?t
[ ® i ;
1 P N 1o to you at a time when you were not aware that it was Goirg to !
2 :
% (el 14 be administered, and then thirdly, when you administered it to.
e CLs someone and they were witting of 1its administration and finaili*.
ul .
=© ,} wnen you adninistered it to sSOmMeOne who was unwitting of its
I~ i
1
17 h administration.
!
8 or. Gottliep. I don't know that I can satisfactorily
g E - B
= 19 % givide it up in the finc shae youw azc talking about. Hut Loh
1
g ;
< 20 & @me approach it in my own way. lLect e rake the poirt first too-%
Z ;
g 21 v 1 always follow the practice of heina fairly familiar with 2
. i
w it - . : .
“ 22 ‘.“ drug like this on myselt before I ¢ct involved in the adminti -
- [
v L
5 23 % stration of it to anvhody clse, in an cxperimental or any oF 2
‘: . . . .
@ 2 254 4 kind of sotting. And 1 trink most ol the uscful ramares
-«
25 make about this refer to my own experiences with it, hecausw
kot
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outside yourself like seeing a door as

And I was

jf-“@’kw' ‘%QW

making the poino%th tfgho}main actioné of LSD have to do with

this dis orientation, ‘they production of bazaar feelings in the

I

i

SAENIESS, (2,08
RN X < BatAd
fields of color pe*ception,@in the ‘fiels of how you perceive
3 (;_1_":""?‘4:-‘:
your own body. And.it has “an effect, as I remember it, -- 1 am

trying to think of tHe term for the onmposite of dilating the
pupils of your eyes.. |
Mr. Ralston. Coniracting pupils?
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes, contracting the pupils of the eyes.
The last time I took it was a long time ajo. So I an

nwaving trouble. I really am trving to reccollect that.

Mr. Maxwell. You referred to it in your opening statement.

Hut it might »e appropriate to have it on +the record here.
Do you recall anproximately how manv times wou administered
L3Y yourself?

Dr. Gottlieh. I would quess, if vou comhine the times =
administered it nyself and the times it was administered tc N2
in an attempt to get sonc neaning on the amwisting adniniscrae

tion, I would sav from six to 12 times, I <hinh that is tho

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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Mékwéli'
. that you had when you

.

asked thaﬁl. I-don't.think.sé %

7 unwittingly I was qui#é”féﬁiiiér with the feelings and I
8 | identificd it, now I have LSD. . .
° Mr. Maxwell. ©&oO if I am correct, you are saying that you
10 were not administcréd'£%é?ggﬁdsﬁnwittingly prior to your havir
11 taken it and knowﬁ tﬁaﬁ'yéurwere taking LSD?
12 Dr. Gottlieb. That }s correct.
15 Mr. Masxwell. Do you have any notion of how many times vyo
14 took it wittingly before it was acministered unwittinglv?
15 5ri Gottlieb. Three or four times.
16 I was going to get to the iteretran next. HMerctran was a
17 drug that had very little overtly perceivable effects, as I
18 “ remember it. It was mogtly what Ehey qgll naleprtic, soncthin
19 1 which keeps you awake, something which is -- again I will usc
29 l the term "a psychic energizer,” whiich make vou fecl energetid
2. ; and sort of with it. It was vind of an up drug. And I don't
22 xnow that I can really say anymorc. I am not giving a medi.::
gl ; lecture on those drugs. I am not aualified to do it. '

0
24%‘ knowledge of them is oatdated, I am sure.

o
w
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HEaxfes o o
& and maybe have Hin losexé*little sleep, to get a certain, wnat
”%m@ e

Mr. Maxwell Would the\thecry'be that {f the individual

’x?.;’:“?t"'.‘?--..r:-f :

was induced chemically “to ‘go beyond those point of fatigue
*TWhich“heﬂor"she‘weﬁ%é~nefﬂa%%y—ﬂoc"gowbehond,rthat,the -
resistance to questionlng or to suggestion would bhe less?

Dr. Gottlieh. As 1 remember' the work on iteretran itself,

it turned out to be not a very attractive drug for interroaa

12 tion by itself, except in cases where you only wanted Qa smatl
135 effect, you were almost there. DBut I can't say ves to your
14 question. I don't remcmb;; followigg that particular line
15 of analysis of how it worked in interrogation.
16 aMr. Maxwell. I am not understanding, then, why Yyou would
17 use it. ‘
18 Dr. Gottlieb. Well, you could keep a.prisoner awake, sy’
19 by just talking to him. You could also keep 4im awake in a |
20 manner that might make him worry ahout why he couldn't sleen
21l by giving him a Moretran. It might be ternac, I guess, a
22 manner of stress that could be applied covertly. Does that
23 % make it clear?
2411 sy, itaxwell,  Yes.

;
25 E Mr. Ralston. DRT. Gottlich, may I asrv. a auestion aboét sl

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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f.;theidrug when'; you \»Tere witting and when
,,:‘ ¢
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s

o
ARSI,

.y

Dr. Gottlieb. 1 don t thi ¥ I would feel uncomfortable

in doing that. I think I would feel a little inadequate. I

think one of the things we concluded at some point, after a
lot of work in this field,was that they werec a little unpreo-
dictgble, and that there was no standard scauence of events,
at least in a bchavioral sense. And that is why I sort of
hesitate without somchovw having my memory jogged by something

we wrote or by an incident where there is such a description,

I would hesitate now to give you som-thing which I consider

Mr. Maxwell. Pcrhaps later on as we go through the reports

of the interrogation that involve those chemicals vou may %no

Y

- Mr. Maxwell. There is a menmorandum that is dated 20 March't

4
{ 5
3 ; 6 Mr.
]
{ 7
1 ,: 8 to—whom _y"\fu admints
Nod 9
1 H
3 —_1 e
1 : 10
o |
. 11
J
2
< ¢ 12
. 4
@
b 13
<
: . 14
§ (= .
e O 15
L0 16
B .
17
: 18 a standing observed recaction. -
-; 2
& 19
: g
: 2 26 i
s {t
g J
g 21 % able to help.
>
: 22 Dr. Gottlieb. Sure.
& 250
:
2

1952 for thc Deputy Director for Central Intelligence on the

subject of project .

oy
&R x%“rc“ S

§°
%;; e

) .,:‘ ‘n_,,,(,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095085




WARD A PAUL

410 Farst Streel, s.E., Wasnington, 0.C. 20003

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000"

PN Sak 508

T2t 1 vely ccrytonym Ry

‘@Plxu}e (%
s NIl
lyou ~are listed as a possible

v B k)ﬁﬁﬁ'%
“K‘ﬁﬁingn mdxf¢ &

'And I was won

"tbat'brojecb,vas

N
pRK s

AN,
5 membexr of the project advisory‘group w
' " Ry 2 » -E‘l“‘n.
6
n o
“ when I read this.
! -
8 ]“‘Eﬁf‘fﬁ?Bugh’“’I”hQVe* *emenber an-activc,*on-goingwproject of-
I :
- 9 v this name. I think it was a proposal that was made and nothing
i
10 % cver happened. ’
i -
11 E Mr. Maxwell. My understanding was that there was a
1% v proposal to be a testing facility within the CIA for use in
13 ¢ conncction with ARTICHORE.
3
146 Dr. Cottlieb. I don't remember that ever hapoening.
: b : §
i
A You were asking ne about thelr capability. 1 don't
1e remember any facility within CIA for cxoarimenting in the
17 i manner that this memo implies, because it doesn't really
1S ©  describhe it being carried outs I think-vou will remenber that
12 i in my prepared statement I did mention a period of time at whic
fi ‘
2¢ 1 we did administer the drug to CIA employees for what we callew
1
21 4 defensive pharmacology purposes so that they would be familiar
‘\
22 L with it if they ever got it again. And that was done in a
I
£ facility, as I remember it, onc of the trainina facilities.
24 \ But it certainly wasn't a soecial facility, it was nothind
1
]
25l special, it was just using the room with certain people in iv.
il
\.

.
O
o

£h
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-~ they were

.r*ﬁ;\ ol
as I renenbe;

]

l

X !

it, on people in the operational sidr;,%
|

5 ﬁTDD?,_who;either*folt thenselves, or someone
-6 -'else felt Sught
epiety? SN
7
i - _8_ A
co. 9 ;
1
| 10 |
c~ i
J‘ 11 Mr. Maxwell. Throughout the Agency, Or throughout the :
l 5
- < 12 nnP, how were peonle told that they could participate?
. 4
o]
@ < 15 Dr. Gottlieb. It wasn't that kind of a program. They were
o 3 !. |
- 14 | approached -- and I forget how -— it wasn't a paoer that said,
— | oL N :
o 15 anybody that wants LSD show up or present your case. It was é
i
L 16 much more a program of somehow —— I don't remember the '
[
17 mechanism -- of people who were going to serve in the Sovict
18i Union ox in placed that would bhe exposed, they were approachci,
- |
3 ‘ » ‘Y . .
g 191 and told, we have thiis capability of exposing you to this dru
3
% 20\ and the rcason wc think you might be interested in it is
H | .
< Rl because you might someday be covertly attacked bv it.
z
: Y _e Mr. Lenzner. You used the word tests. Those weren't
2 é 23 actually tests. They were actually considered a part of
2 z
egb ; 24 training. tlaybe they were ecvaluating reactions, but it was

PN

mainly training.

R

TOP

CRET
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10 I think maybe --

5")
4 something betwe

g:ﬂ'

ned in my prepared statement, I sa
224 l‘
\'z. GIEY

omething 1ike that.

11 number like that.
and 1 don't remember why .

I just don t want to specculate on this.

R

11 Just as a -little nore background to tris point we were ¢

12 There was Some evidence in revorts from Lastern Furonc and

13 soviet Union that made several people in the Agency believe

14 that this night well he a technique or an instrument that v

15 beioo used by the soviets and satellites.

16 Mr. Maxwell. Can you exnand on that at all?

17 pr. Gottlieb. I don't know that I can expand on speci!

18 ! reports, but I remenber particularly during that period thy

19 \ a very prominent American diplooat cooe out of that area a

26 i made some VvVery inappropriate remarks, an:l there was @ lot
I _ .

2% i speculatiqn that he was undcr £nis kind of attace. And

22 \ were several cases where W read reports of Soviets ~—~ I

23i there was something nhere that Terry was just sointing out
it

24 ~here some gevict either defectors or soviet agents that

25 interccpted having hypodermic necdles -— I quess maybe b

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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LeWZQerié 5
w“ir-,gix

that indicate evidence thatithe Soviet Union and other COUntflC

were admin*stering th
R NSRS

.' ¥ :.Z J\ci::»’_j?‘,gﬂ‘< . .
assumption could be made that LSD was heing administered

covertly by the Sov1et Unlon.-f

vy . Maxwell. For the record, I would like to read this
paraqrabh’of a memorandum from the Chief of the Medical Staf’,

dated Janury'25, 1952. It is paragraph 9 of that memorandum

entitled "Summary and Opinion.”

"There is ample evidence in the rports of inumecrable

interrogations that the Communists are utilizing drugs,

duress, clectric shock, and possibly hvpnosis against thalr

enenics. With such evidence it is difficult not to keep

becoming rabid about our apparent laxity. We are forced

this mountina eviJlence to assum2 4 more agressive rola 1i:

2evelopnent of these techniques, lut nust he cautious to

maintain strict inviolable control hecause of the havoc

g y&ﬁ"';
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3 1 R %3%& AN«*#“ -'-~-"' ﬁi‘?%}»‘:&} ¢
5 could be wrought*by such*techniques ‘In“unscrupulous hands.’
~ e 1;,7- SNk \f_? e, K .
- o -..’,:i«l %—- ,.«_ﬁj?ym' Rr A
2 “Mr. What: was'the “date of tha nemo?
. "-"""-':.(’ IR e
S 3 4%?5@35M.u.%¢§33‘ : ;
£ Mr. .qawuary‘}25%{ga"
§
n by, a modical staff officer. :
"}‘% “Q.\‘ ‘_‘,‘\ [
g His hame? ‘ !
7 Mr. Ma“&ell :: é name was not on the memorandum. I didn't!
{
I _ 8 |
5 “rw“?“ B i
was dated January 195272 !
Y RNt
10 %ﬁk\w T CAR l
Harva ll =Itiwas: basLd on a commentary that the
11 R Sttt f
trthe evaluation of the role of the |
4 - '
2 = :
2 .
. 1z Office of Security i1 the ARTICUOKE projecct.
o 1 :
Z 13 There is a mcmo*andum da_ed 22 Itarch 1952 for the {
- -'L’_‘ \‘:\ \'"“ - i
14 Assistant Deputy, the Ins section and Security staff, and the f
15 || chief of the tedical Staff
16 Dr. Gottlieb. We have it. i
17 My. Maxwell. The first paragraph indicates the Chief of '
18 plans had discussed with Mr. Dulles,- the Deputy Director --
2
(=]
< 19 and at that time I guess he was still llead of OPC.
(8}
o
< 20§ ny. Gottliebh. ilr. Dulles? o, ha was never liead ol OPC
H '.
B 21 i -~ 1 anm sorry, my menory of that history is mixed up.
3 :
& 22 sy, Maxwell. He would be DDP at that time?
& 25 J NDr. Gottlieb. I would say sO., YCS. This is Assistant,
< |
° 24 \ is Chiecf of Plans, talking about him, as I read it.

Mr. Maxwell. The provosed experiments were to bhe conducls
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wperiments within
: tb;ifaﬁ&v g
might\be rcferre

i d to by this memorandum?

we were reading before,;fs I remember it, while it is actually

ST

7 the memo before it in my book, that they were apparently
8 improved prov‘sionally or absolutely and really never went th
- 9 way .
N 10 '
: Mr. Maxwell. I don't think -- I have difficulty in linki
(op
—_ 11 this to a proposal, because we don't have any paper that
J
] .
.- < .
N . 12 | ghows what you might be referring to.
@ o
< 13 pr. Gottlieb. . And there is no refercnce herc. But just
o _
o 14 the time chronologically.
o 15 Mr: Maxwell. There {s one differcnce, though, in that
b 10 7¢S would actually run the cxperiments under the proposal.
I~
17 It is not worth pursuing.’ put I just hoped that that might
18 trigger some recollection of what vour ideas.
fé - e .-
& 19‘H Dr. GCottlieh. I am sorry. I cant' help you there. You
g i
o ! .
< 20;\ want to know what the experiments werc that hc is approving.
g 5
R 21} 1 can't help vyou On that. I don't rocall. It is recally
3
" 22 “ confusing when you read paragraph 3. I don't know what they
A 231& mean that 1TSS will actually run t-e experiment with O8I
- 1,
< i
@ 2 24 ‘n oroviding supervisicn, advice and aualified personnel. =52
i
n -
251 a very confusing way to organize somcthino to ma.
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3 435@;‘5«;»& vil"
] 2 Was TSS: L that“point, March 1952, conducting
e \. ,.\;‘_\__ “‘%ﬂﬁ%« ,{9:‘—-»'«,- %r L.
: 2 T 295 SR ‘
< experinents for tbe Agency> n* nterrogation techniqucs7
: 3 . 2 : ; -
3
‘ 4
¢
5 !
6
7
8 [
R S LSD do, and some I
rx 9 5 ) ;
' | other drugs, I don' t remcmber all of them. Certainly we had }
Qr TS : ‘ !
Ci 10 interrogation in the bACk of our minds but I am assuming when !
! |
— 11 you say interrogation you mean experiments that are testing a |
1 4 :
b .
- <
T 12 drug under some -~
® : -
pod § 19 Mr. Maswell. Do you recall the durgs aside from LSD that .
cj L4 arc the suhjrmct of intecrest on the part of TSS? f
< 15 Dr. Gottlieb. My problem there is that I can give you a i
¥ . 1
Ld : ’ . i
B 16 list of some drugs that come to mind. But I can't say for ‘
I~ _ .
i 17 sure at what period they came in. There was LSD, Meretran, i
! i
% 18 and something called psilloqybin. There wvas mescaline, and !
3 ' '
s 1o there was something called tetrachycro-cannabilnol, the activoe.
(%]
o
< 20 constituent of marijuvana. I can't name anv others right now,
§ 21 but that was a representative group. :
2 )
: {
“ 22 dr. Maxwell. Was TSS involved in exneriments with Sodiun !
% 22 I pentathol amytal?
4 i
< | . . .
e 2 24 | Dr. Gottliebh. llo. What 7TSD was interested in, thou
. 25 what was we referred to -- and you may have read this
. ‘. |
R .
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Mr. Ralstoq.. Has,there something like chlora Hydrate7
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o
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25

Dr. Gottlieb rinterestcd {n that point of

) —)J"““, —n"

view in a chcmical modification that would retain its hypnotic

action, meaning sleep producing,'not hypnosis, and be very

active, so that therc was only a small aquantity neceded, and it

be tasteless, and soluble 1in liquids, and that sort of thing

sr. Ralston. So the K pill was a crhloralhydrate type of

Dr. Gottlieb. I will put it this way. Chloralhydratce

scemed to me to be the best you could have done with the state

of the art as it was. ) o

Mr. Maxwell. To the best of your knowledge, were K pills
or K tahliets cver wtilized operationally?

Dr. Gottlieb. I am confused on that point. 7o the best
of mv knowledge, we didn't have any that were good cnough Eto
use. iow, that doesn't mean there couldn't have becn times

that chloralhydrate was suggested or used. But I don't have

clear nmemory of that.
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(including K and L tébléts) capable of producing human hehavioral

or physiological changes.A And this was 1issued on 22 July lQGOH

and replaced DDP notice 220-1: dated 20 October 1952. That
suggested to me, not necessarily that they were ever used
operationally, but that DDT at that time considered itself to
have sucg material available.

Dr. Gottlieb. That is best explainable by rme bv saying
that there were many requests for this sort of thing, alwavs
to be answered in the negative, in the sense of trying to ¢ct
into a huilding and necding to overpower a guard, durina the
Vietnam War to capture a courier that we knew had documerntns
of interest, and that sort of thing. And the cavability, I
quess, would Sercoséiaé;ed tdwbéisomething about chloialh?drnt
or that statec of the art.

Mr. Maxwell. If a request came <or a K pill or K tabiles

to whom would it be referred and to the hest of your

ot ET

i
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:
i 1 23) B ’Q‘ RaXLe i
g recollection,:what wa
; 5 - ; ;
z -"I'think therc would have to he an approval
< - . e -5 a
£ 2 And I thiny that CSI states by tHe DDP in some way. So there
for it to be issued. And there would bhe
5 rior explanatxon to whoebef'the desk people who were handlin
6 the request ‘from thc eld about what the capability was.
7 and in most cases that I can remember it was not adequate. F
8 1£ that was acceotable, thcn -- well, I didn't answer —-- it
O ° would certainly be re‘erred to TSD. And we would cither
- 10 discuss it, if we felt ithas.useful or not with the Medical
O .
11 Sstaff somec aspects of lt.
- rl
2 R
<< E 12 ‘r. Maywell. Vould this come into leadaguaIters from an
®: .
§ 1o operational unit?
C:J 1
L4 Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.
(- .
cC 15 Mr. Maxwell. And then it would be rcferred through the
L 16 DDP to TSS, or directly to —-—
l\\
17 Dr. Gottlieb. Well, it might be discussed with the peob
18 W in TSD that were involved with that field heforehand. ANG i
3 R e L.
(=)
|
e '
2 19 | it was decided that the area division was interested, then
-
[o]
¢ 20 ¢ it vould have to ¢o to tha NDP for annrovual.
H :
g 21k (viitness confers with counsel.)
3 1
* 22 ‘ (Off" the record discussion.)
: o
7 25 ﬁ s, itaxwell. Back on the recor:l
£ i
@ ° 24 ‘l There is a meiorandcum for tre ADPC dated 21 1Ay 1952 on
<« i
!
25 H tha subject, the 0SI pronosal for an interim fle’u wprodran,
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and : resﬁect to project

e

ARTICIHIOKET
or. Gottlieb.

Haxwellfﬁ

in ¥
But how
7 could I have wrltten it'before the ‘mermo is written? Mine is
- . 8 ‘ daged Hay l9tH and this is dated May 21st. '
\ ) - ] ) o ) T = 7,;\“‘;
' 9 i Mr. Maxwell. That is right. dv understanding —- my QUOSS
Nl
C“ 10 is that you wrote the May 19th menro in response to the May
i .
— 11 15th which is in there.
4
- 5 . . .
N . 12 or. Gottlieh. The May 15th is a lona one. You didn't me
4
® :
< 15 that my memo is in responsc to this as much as the other one
o 3
o 14 Ard you arc nobt talking ahout the other onc as much as this
© 15 one.
Ry
16 Mr. Mawwell. That is right. Ané I want to bring theo &
i~ \
17ll things togeiher SO that you can see whotner thhat secauence
18{% carrect.
3 i - - .
H l9ii First, the proposal for an ipterim field testing 2To4T&Y
Y l
a : -
¢ 20 ‘f cdated May )oth.
E :
H Bl
: 21 Sccondly, the transmittal slip dated "lay 11, 1252, and
13(a)4) |
4 €. 22| signed Sid.
; 23-3 Anad third, memorandun in reqgard to the 1ot
@ ° 24 , field testing projrarnt.
25 Dr. Gottliel. Are you asrinc a cuestion?

[
|

TOP S
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4
5
6
7
. ] 8 M. Machll
« . 9 M. Lenzner. Hay we' just taYe ‘a sccond to read this a i
QU :
: 10 little more carefully? !
c |
—_— 11 Mr. Maxwell. Surely. ;
L s
T L 12 ' (Off the record discussion.) !
4
o |
@ < 15 Mr. Mawxwuell. Back on the record.
- 3
o 14 Do, Gottlieb. I think my response to your question would
{
] 15 be that, yes, the buck slip that I wrote that is dated ltay 1otly
L : ; i '
16 as hbest I can figure out, refers to hoth of those memos in i
f~
17 splte of the variance in dates. I could have seen a draft,
18 § let's say, of the 21 May memo.
g a! ' )
~ 19 Mr. Maxwell. My hypothesis is that the memo, the buch
,?§EUFQ 20 % slip, dated May 19th preceded piicmo of 21 May.  And
: € :
£ 211 he was writing in response to the ADPC -~--
3 |
ﬁ 22|l Dr. Gottldeb. 1In response to my buck slip? '
|
G 23 Y r. Maxwell. Because of vour buck slip. And that scems
< i
w {; .
@ ° 24 i the most louical way of reading that.
28 !

Dr. Gottlieh. I woulsln't dispute that.

5‘4

y —Mii LRI

R
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.tiﬁe with TSS, generally what the
research PrOjects 33?5773%0." it f"

et

Gottlieb“‘iI 1 spond -to that in any other way

N
SRS (Letr R f‘.m

than by saying that thcy might have been some of the earlicr

(g 9
o
~ 10
G‘..
o 11
J
>
o f 12
®
< 13
s 3
. 14
o 15
Lo 16
{~~
17
18
S 19
g
o]
¢ 20
: 21
- 3‘
" 22
E 23
®@: =

agree with that -- refers to the proposal for interim field

!

Mr. Maxwell.f As‘carly as 21 May 195272

Dr. Gottlieb."?es..

{Witness confers gith counsecl.)

Dr. Cottlieh. Our concern here is that my memory 1is not
good on this point. It could have been LSN work or it coul:!
rave been other work. And I don't rcmember the snecific
naturc of the contracts. Maybe thev were ecven contracts
trying to get at pharmacological projects on animals and sof
things, or it could have been contracts that had to do with
humans. I am just not ;ure. i |

Mr. Maswell. I would like to read the «ransnittal slip

that you wrotc wnich I believe -- it secms logical, and you

testing.

br. Gottliehb. The proposal for interim field testing?

“r. Lenzner. le is readina your buck slip that hs savy

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 000095085



Prone {Area 202) 5446000 e G

WAHD & FAUL

Wathinglon, 0.C. 20003

410 First Strect, 5.E.,

4
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10

11
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w

[av]
Gt

24

\

- TOF

sp document

k] he:s s tudy nithiS'Way, ﬁf it is to be

UQD;o,seé -

defensive feasmbility

\\,\

Y damned transparent.

.54;

There is a lot of obv*ous e%perimental work that needs to be

fl 11... :ﬂ et -.,‘.,t'.’.

done. This Jtudy doesn 't even begln to get it done.

"signed, sia."

-1
g

that vour handwriting?
Dr. Gottlicb. Yes.

Do you have a auestlon in connection with that?

sy, Maxwell. I just wanted the record to reflect what thao:

rransmittal slip showed.
There is one other piecce in that time period that 1 woulfd

like to refer you to. It is a mamo dated 26 Npril 1952 which

Ll
cr

wink shaped e menorandun of av lsth on interim ficld
resting. and 1 wanted your rcsaow%o t5 the statement in
paragraph 2(c)y: A major factor contributing to the lack of
confidence in oresent technicgues, a3 well as our inability to

Jevelop new Onasy nas been the gifficulty in obtaining conpe”

rent nmedical support, both for the opcratinnal teams and the

o be_covered up 282
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25

‘worl on this to the extent they were physicians on the research

Jas‘it difficdlt-for vou in organizing

~

Mr. Haxwelll

research for TSS to Llnd c0ﬂpetent medical support?
Dr. Gottlieh. Ore of the confusions is, if vou arec tallin«g

about rescarch effort as they talk about here, as I remcmber

~
s

it, an

¢

as I tried to say in my opening statement, this thing !
wind of mounted shlowly. And although there was trouble,
because this was a relatively new drug and a relatively new :

field, in finding many people that had any expertise in it =--

I don't remember finding people who were willing and able to ?

side, and that was a side. That doesn’'t spcak at all as to
getting doctors to be members of the ARTICIORLE tcam. First

they wanted two teams, one in hand one in the Far East.

I rememher this mostlv as referring to that difficulty. I
don't remember the qgettina of aualifind people, and doctors

especially were a prohlem that I can remember from this lon‘

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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WAND A PAUL

410 Fust Street, S.E., Washingron, 0.C. 2000)

10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

i

of intcrest;
I think tﬁe

aims of our rescarch program was to get a technique that was

. . .
A oovl

more covert than‘the'ARTICﬁOKE‘technique. So I said, we must j
have talked about it, sure. ;

My . Hawvell. And the covertnrnss focuses on the fact that

the ARTICHORE team, according to vour recollection, reaquired
the individuals to be in a situation where they knew or ner-

[

ceived that they were receiving medication of some form?

b4

Dr. Gottlieb. That is what I referred to.

Mr. Maxwell. And the attempt was, in the interroaation
that you werec in, to conduct then without thao subject rnowing
that thoy were reoceiving any --

Dr. Gottlieb. That was the ceneral idea, or to qget as

close to that kind of canability as we could.

(0ff the rocord discussion.)

Mr, tawsell. I ocall wour ationtion to a mencrand

July 14,1052 It is a meporantus on the suhject of Yrojens -
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What:is:the date again, please?
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July, ,r1952 *This ncmorandum -

I have that.

prepared and is essen-

WARD & FPAUL

410 st Sireet, S.E., Washengton, D.C. 20001)

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

| T

series of memorandums

s e

‘DDP, In order to determinc

unde: Project ARTICIHOKLE.

And I wanted to call: your attentlon first to the paraqraph 3 (a)

_-‘1 .
and the notation thc*e that ope*atlons would he under the

control-of the Chief of Mission.
Dr. Gottlieb. Right. Okay.

lir. “faxwell. You had differentiated Project ARTICIHOXE

from another project for which we have not assiqgred the naiw
in regard to LSD or Merctran testing.
Dr. Gottlieb. Yes.

=, ‘taxeell. The draft memorandun there indicates that

e ARTICHOKT testing would be done under the corntrol

yeo
'

eventually of the Chief of !lissiorn in the courntry in whickh

took place. 2o you have any re collection of whether there was
| similar control by the Chief of lission in rejard to the

|

[

interrogations in the drogram involving -1 or A-2, and 1f unt,

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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O

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

P-1 or A-2 -- not that this memo says that, but you asked me

how did it work, or was the other different. And I would say
no.

Mr. Maxwell. So at no point would TSS or other hodics,
for instance, the CIA Medical Staff or the Counter Intelliagcnce
Staff, be ennowered to‘htlilze ARTICHOXE techniques, or to
your knowledge, P-1 or A-2 techniques without the approval of
the Chief CIA Office in the geographical area, the senior CIA

officer?

Dr. Gottlicbh. I would-say without coérdination of that

officer. I can cnvision situations where Headquarters, meaning!

he overational controllers of llcadauarters, not 7SS, miqght

stimulate such an operation.. But he would have to be involved.

Am I making my point clear? What I am trying to say 1is that
they were always under overational control. The CIA Mission
Chief may not have been the nrincinal ficure in it, hu* hHe was

always aware of it, and if he didn'tegmeur he had lots of

oo
5 TR T
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intclligence to seéurity with;ﬁull responsiblllty for research

6
— — ,7 Project ARTICHOKE?
8 Dr. Gottlieb:u
old ° Technical staff --
10 Mr. Maxwell. That was simply in the paraphrasing by the
— 11 Office of Medical Services where this file was nmaintained for
:
7 . 1z the Technical Services.
o]
e < 13 Dr. Gottlieb. I &an not sure, becausc there was a tcchnic:l}
o .
:C) 14 group in security, too. And this could mean that. I find this:
t
;Cl 15 to me now a little confusing. It scems to be saying that
o . . .
] ; 16 overall responsibility goes from intelligence to security, and
'j- : IIR . )
g 3 17 possibly that TSS will do whatever rescarch and testing is
i‘ 18 needed. DBut it doesn't say that to me unequivocally here.
¢ I
<1 . < 19 Mr. Lenzner. The words technical tasks are typed in in a
T P d
O ; o
< 20 different tvpe face than the rest of the memorandum.
F 2l Mr. Maxwell. That is right. They sanitized it.
z
: v 22 Mr. Lenzrer. So it is a paraphrase of other language wlhic!
f’ 23 may or mav not reflect other language. Do you know what the
<
@ 2 24 other language was?
25 Mr. Maxwell. It was the Technical Services.

P
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. control of individuals.
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410 First Street, S.E., Wastnington, 0.C. 2000)

.
.
s

uﬁ,;

and the other research'that was being performed in similar
areas, adjoining areas, rclated arcas?

Dr. Gottlieb. I am hearing you say -- and I an checking

this with you, because I want to be responsive to your guesticn

-~ ¢id all the research relating to drugs in this period done
in 1TSS sort of have some relationshi» in a control sense to

this project, is that 1t?

Mr. Maxwell. The question would be more specifically, was

the research that was being done in related areas with drugs
in TSS that was not related to ARTICHOKE, was not done under
the ausoices of ARTICHOKE, was not rade known to people who
congrised the ARTICHOKIE cormmittee or the group of people who
were involved in making decisions about ARTICEOKE?

Pr. Gottlieb. I didn't hear the auestion. I was waitine
for another phrase.

M Maxwell.

tlas there rescarch being done --

Approved for Release 2022/02/01 000095085
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Lo 5
reporting’onithatikin

ﬁt.thatﬁperio-

distantly related work Gef e*I " read someplace about some

chap whom I have a dim’

back that we do somé réééarchvén psychogenic material and we

reported to this §r6ﬁp;_f1fﬁan 6n1y report from that that

the definition of related work was pretty broad. And I can't

think of work that we were particularly walling off from this

WARD & PAUL

group at this point.

Mr. Maxwell. Then it would be your recollection that anv

related arcas of inquiry supervised by TSS would be renorted

back to the ARTICHOKF Committee, given their interest in that

general arca?

Dr. Gottlieb. Yes. And I get that from reading those
minutes of the ARTICHOKT meecting.

Mr. Lenzner. The first sentence in naragraoh 2 savs:
"It was agreed by those opresent that the overall responsibilit
of Project ARTICEOKE should be transferred from Security " -- ¢

Mr, Maxwell. It would be from the Office of Scientific

410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

Intelligence to 1430, with full resvonsibility for ressearch

being allocated to the Technical Services Staff?

T

pproved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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410 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

the period when the MKULTRA program was authorized, do you
recall the relationshio between - work and the
work being conducted in TSS?

Dr. Gottlieh. I can only answer that in a kind of a

rambling way in a time scale. And vou will see what I mean.

g
3 1
S
.8 2
;0 g
H é 3 _ % 4
£ -probably
4
5
6
7 e i
1952 on’ "subject of ARTICHOKE.
: That ' doesn't have me present.
o 9 ;
M L P . L
@ 130 oo U >
—— 11 Dr. Gottlieb." was in OSI, he was representing
.3 .
~ . 12 0SI. I was Director of 0SI, I believe, folowing Dr. Chadwell. ,
. D
‘ ,‘;‘ 13 Mr, Maxwell. Off the record.
Yy t
¢ 14 (Off the record discussion.) ;
{
!
© 15 Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record. :
L
16 The third paragraph of the memorandum indicates that Dr.
o™~
17 Mackley was going to set up an office in New York and engage
18 in basic research programs in support of ARTICHOKE. Given the
19 fact that TSS had the basic research responsibility under
20 ARTICHOKT, and given the fact that this comes close in time o
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“ﬁThat was the relationship. So ;

I think he And later on we were

doing this stuff with him{."

fad you run across that in the records?

Mr. Maxwell. OFff the record.

(0ff the record discussion.)

Dr. Gottlieg. I don't remender ENNEERGP ond the<FHp

4 thing ever materializing.

May I ask whether your records show somcthing else? 1

i st e et et (b mman . o -

Mr. Maxwell. The record in regard to later ARTICHORE
research are very srimpy. Although there are some ARTICHIKL
overations which continue on through 1954, they trail awaw
at that time. My understanding of what was going on in the
rescarch arcas in the Agency at that time was that ARTICHOKT
rescarch was declining rapidly and the MRULTRA rasearch was,

expanding substantially.

Dr. Gottlich. Of course I don't unoerstanu wnat the

RET
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2 en; 'ou made the decision that you did
° it made me wonder hoy you would draw those lines. And
5 ",ﬁ};,’f/«: .
organizationally how the research was set up and controlled,
2 6
LA SN
7 compartmentation, and what_kinds of exporiments waere done
' ]
) 8~ outside of TbS', “a’na"wh'ere'_we ave Tot §o6d Tecords; but a ;
) LR o ’??‘ﬂ«,)yf-?(r’.\ .
9 little bit more firsthand information.
10
11
4
2
< 12
L]
o]
< 13
; . -. :"Q\-—J; ...
14 ARTICHOKE materials by non- professional case officers will be |
I
15 discouraged or prohibited."
16 In your experience with ARTICHOKE, although you already
17 indicated that you were not involved in administratlon of
|
18 ARTICHOKE materials, do you recall ‘requests coming to TSS g
pal i
S 19 or coming to your office in TSS or TSS in general, for the use |
J :
3 20 of ARTICHOKE materials, and the methods of responding to such '
z 21 requests?
3
ﬁ 22 Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember any requests llke that. '
év 23 But my remembrance would be stimulated by these memos that we
; 24 certainly would have furned them over -- we didn't consider

we had an ARTICHOKE capability in the manner that I defined

Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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Medical Staff's capability “for such interrogation’
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4
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Q
: 21
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: 23
o 24
25

be that in briefings th;£uTSS Aéqéhat time gave -- but’ I.-don't
remember that 3pecifically, the only thing I can think of was
that we would have mentioned it in terms of technical capa-
bility available for operations.

Mr. Maxwell. Perhaps you would play that out a little bit.
When an officer was beingg tationed abroad, would he in fact .
come through a reeducation process, a retraining process
whereby he would be told by Medical Staff, TSS, or the like

what capabilities there did exist?

Dr. Gottlieb. I rememher such a process, an effective
process, coming in or being open in the last five or six
years I was in the CIA. Defore that was a much more informal
kind of thing. It could have or couldn't have happened,
depending upon how alert and thorough the desk was at which it
was belng prepared in lieadguarters. Certalnly some people
came over to us to find out what can you fellows do for us

overseas, how can you help us, how can you supoort our

’,
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—=md-tnmthat—way QEL cxpuauu LU tnc capabiritieswahad; or

interest we had discusscd withuthem, and in that way ARTICHOKE
perhaps was getting.around? And my answer was, that process
of case officers being prepared for overseas work and routinely]
and pretty surely coming through TSS didn't become an effective
system until much later.

At this period the word got around

in var@ous ways. A little later, not now, 1 would go on
falrly regular trips overseas, partly for the purpose, when
I had supervisory responsibilities in TSD, of just checking
on how the support of our overseas units was golng, and partly
to brief stations on capabilities. -Where-appropriate, those
things would come up.- Sometimes I held a little seminar with
all of the case officers in a station somewhere. And they
would .ask me, what can you fellows do in this area.

Mr. Maxwell. 1In regard to general training within the
Agency for those people who would become case officers who
would move into DDP, not so much a reeducation procéss for

those people who had been overseas, but for those people who

\\(.‘M.(_k. .
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ility such as this?

‘people about capab
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A > Te.i, :
a‘long time*I was’ not in operations in
TSS, I was just in- research and davelopment, so I would not
‘—i{f:‘ B 0>: \U"r,)‘ s
: ,g ARl

in those™ briefings "and what I called the
.ftl,\—;‘{{“m ,.,,:r* .
And ‘so- my firsthand Pnowlcdge of that start
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And that-is: ‘the - first time that I had direct responsi-~

der

1962,

bility for operational support And my answer would have to

be, relatively little of this area would have been brought up

with those, not senior case officers, but case officers in

training. » |

Now, I want to make a reservation there. + could be thati
we had some kind of seminar in which research interests were
represented and they were briefed on a research program and
questtons could have come up. But I don't think they wecre
specifically and thoroughly briefed in~this area in any train-
ing course during this period.

Mr. Maxwell.

In regard to the activities that were
engaged in by TSD, in providing information to the operationali

in the meetings that took place in part, I think, at i

units,

first under your supervision, and later on with an interchange ;

of DTP people and TSD people --

Dr. Gottlieb. TSD was in the DDP. You are talking about :

2022/02/01 C00095085
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Dr. Gottlieb.[fFor a lont time - and I think all the time

relevance of'its research and development program. And there
was an attempt made to have the people who came to Beechtree

-~ they were at TSD request appointed by the DDP himself. And

|
!
there was a reason for that. We wanted them to be responsible |
i
gsenior divisional people who could speak for their area in a |

general way. And as I remember it, except as people naturally

got rotated, there were never people there because they were

goling overseas.

Mr. Maxwell. But the expectation would be that those
senior people would be able to pass on thelr knowledge of the
capabilities of TSD to people more junior than themselves?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think we are getting off on a tangent here.
And I willl tell you_why. Your interest is in how the informa-
tion about those capabilities was passed on. The purpoec'qf

the Beechtree seminars had nothing to do with that. They wera

TOP G#CRET
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3 z;'_a proposed research program both in a
2 BB
g substantive ‘sense” and in a budgetary scnae, scope, the various
< T |
g f an asserbled group |
! e . |
: 4 of senlor operational of ficialz.in.the DDP so that we could |
: 5 get a representative rcaction that was very hard to get, given :
1]
6 the various nceds of tne virying-divisions. And it had notningi
2 to do with making thcm aware of our capabilitics opcrationally.
them avare of our ceps |
B } 8 K
R e s 9 Mr. Maxwell ?
& i ;
| 10 been at least one sub- benefit which we envi:ioned - i
C‘ . - _. .4{,,: . N i
“L 11 Dr. Gottlieb. 0f course it {s a sub-benefit. But it is
i J .
<° g 12 far from the focus. The focus was, this is what we propose to
)
@ ¢ 13 do next year with so much money. How responsive 1is it to your :
< :
< H i
C; 14 needs, a research program? It only had to do with a research
o 15 program program. I think you might be equating the research
16 program with the p-1, A-2 area. But of course that was only
17 a small part of it.
18 I might add that we found that an extremely useful
3 19 | instrunent.
8]
o o0 Mr. Maxwell. 1In that same memo on page 3 there is an
s ) i
§1 3&§ﬂ4) indication that the ARTICIHOKL technigues were being used by a
; |
w C,o | medical officer stationed in 1 take it that those
= i
; R ﬁ were the similar ARTICHOKE techniques as have been referred to
5 o é before which would probably be sodium pentathol and desoxyn
: :
25‘; pentathol. Desoxyn operated as essentially a stimulant?
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p I xnow when
2 , st
N 22 DA,
3 2 B alpa e
g people get too much: barbituate this things plays the other way.
: - L RN e
£ N 3t é‘%‘?" -
Mr. Maxwell, 1Did that technique involved any risk for a
. A
6 Dr. cottlieb
1.3(a)(4) .
C. Mr. Lenzner. |
8 of June 4, 1952 of an interrogation where botﬁ those substance'
qjﬂ 9 were used, in fact at one time simultanebuasly. Which conclude:
< . : ’
10 by saying that the case proved that the detailed interrogation
C Lele
—_ 11 an be carried out in a harmless fashion with a compound use
4
2
e E 12 of sodium pentathol and desoxyn.
] .
@ 5 13 E Dr. Gottleib. Without any recollection on the part of the
L < I
Co 14 patient?
[ ) 15 Mr. Maxwell. It was my understanding that that was the
! b 16 principal ARTICHOKE technique in combination with hypnosis.
‘! I~
: 17 Dr. Gottlieb. Well, in answer to your guestion, my
‘ 18 | understanding would be just what you said. But it is derived
g 19 q mostly from reading this material. I don't know that the
2 |
el . . . .
1_53(3)(4)22 ‘I medlcal officer stationed J.rm was using anvthing elsec.
¢ | ‘
s C 21 7 And I think that was your question.
3 i
Y 22%\ Mr. Maxwell. It was a question in regard to that memorand
L :
A 2%, it notes that there would be budgeting for two more ARTICIIOKL
e s 24 teams. And I was wondering if you knew whether in fact there
= i

has been now ARTICHOKE tecams added to the ones that apparently

“"Approved for Release: 2022/02/01 C00095085
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Phone (Area 202) 344-8

5
&
i
’ rT‘ 9 s"my understanding that the
% oi 10 inclosure was. the followinq packet —— it i8 not the full i
3 ’ 3 :
g __’ 11 memorandum -- from - dated September 4, 1952, on '
£ . g |
-‘: = 3‘1.3(3)@‘) the subject of information from Europe related to the ego-
#H o C g
a
';, . ; 135 depressants. Do you recall this memorandum from -7 i
:::: - O Im. ..... H
§ ' d 14 Dr. Gottlieb. I don t recall it. I have read it. I have |
 : i
i‘ - Q 151 glanced through it. And I certainly wrote the covering memo.
¥ !
m 16 I am sure if I got something like this, I can see in these
o~ dazn.
» 17 days I would send it to the Security people.
8 i |
, 18 . Mr. Maxwell. The memorandum is interesting for a number :
(3 |
: g 19 of reasons, one of which is the question it raises about the
: 6
2‘ 20 vulnerability of 1ndividua13 or installations to chemical
€ L'
£ 21 .warf.are, or biological warfare, and its use of LSD in that.
3 :
: 22 There is also a paragraph -- before I go on, when information
; 3 23 such as this came to your attention, and to the attention of
. § 24 TSS, was this information also svharec‘l with individuals at SOI?,‘ -
.and An 'the military in genaral?
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e
6 the rather laborious channels
7 5«;ﬂ Ry o o
. Mr. ﬂow was the process of vulnerability studied
- 8 Bécausc H—would—seem—to mw—that—onc
: o= 9 '«1'4:}:..'
N 10 L
o been raised before in"other instances -
—_— } 11 Dr. Gottlieb. Can I stop Jjust a minute, because wa might
]
<
~ p 12 be able to do something that would be helpful here.
@ [e]
E 15 (Witness confers with counsel.)
-y
c 14 Dr. Gottlieb. I sort of broke you off in mid-question.
] . 15 What I suggest I do is, I have been looking for an opening to
‘T 16 ,
mnake a comment -- I don't mean an opening where I can say
i~ .
17 anything I want, but a opening that would tie into a subject
18 which we are talking about. And-since you brought up vulner-
3
< 19 ability studies, ever since I watched one of the public
(8]
o)
< 20 sessions on TV, specifically the one where Colby testified on
. E 21 the toxins, and where lelms and Karamesslines did, I have a
; : 22 thing about what I consider to be very misleading things that
! 3
: a 23 went on there. And I would like to comment on them. Now,
' L
@ ° 24 they have to do with vulnerability studies, is why they come u

ity studies done by

here, and they have to do with vulnera
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: X
Dr Gottlicb ST think it wad Senator Bart that was

. v__\, g ! 'T“ﬁ & Vu\;‘&_‘. .-
5 o 5«, -&5{%3;-—'—-4-
particnlarly"interestcd in these. vulnerability studies that
i “.'- P ;- zﬂ;ﬂr 4"
6 vercheccived b TSD from.SOD and includcd in a file labeled
Y
R e -
7 -
]
8 ,
“_Gf~ 9 Dr. Gottldeb.’i&nd‘thcré was quite a point made at the
- 10 hearings, and I can't remember whether this was an explicit
— 11 point, but it surely was a strongly inferred point, that the
7
2
~ E 12 CIA had something, and the inference was something ainister,
Q
@ E 135 to do with these vulnerability studies. And the comment I
<
o 14 || want to make is that in fact CIA itad nothing to do with eithe
G 15 of the vulnerability studies I mentioned, CIA was simply a
tn 16 recipient, as I am sure many other Government groups were, of
QN
17| a report of SOD work done, not in response to any CIA require
t
L
1& i ment that I know of that they were working against, but done
§ 19 in their own research program, and quite properly, I think, t
g
2 20 q study the vulnerability of this country to covert BW, attacks.
o |
£ 21 And I would likxe to straighten that out, because I think a
; .
ﬁ 22 grave disservice was done in many ways, but mostly it was Jjus
i 23 ¥ a distortion of what really happened, that although CIA was t
; 24 5 recipient of a report describing those studies, CIA had nothi
25 to do with generating the requirement, nor did it have anythi
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ially harmful from the stand;

system was tested or the subway.‘[And I don t think that is"

an accurate deduction to’ be drawh; bccauso in the case of the
building, as I remember reading'the rcport, it was just a dye
that was put into the water to see how ‘it diffused. "And in
the case of the subway system, as I remember it, it was a
perfectly normal organism-that is around everywhere, and it
doesn't harm.ahybody. Or maybe it was even a tracer. But I
don't know -if I made that point clearly. I knovw there was an
impression made on people's mind that, one, CIA had something
sihistcr to do with these studles. And two, that the studies
were scmehowharmful to the struotures or‘;ysteﬁo that were
involved in them.

Mr. Maxwell. For the sake of just continuing along this
ooint for a moment, you said that CIA had nothing to do with
generating requirements for those studies. Would it be fair
to say that CIA had nothing to do with the ideas -- with the

possible proposal of such studies by SO0D rather than limiting

it to the requirement?
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e Vinterested in a report of their

the recipient in case e wer

Y

5
“& ] o
6 A RGRR P
Isﬁit~your‘recollection_that no one

” & B S R e

knowledgeable on’ the ‘part’of: CIA;

o S hratsnt A e

8 personnel from SDO'possible vulnarability studies, or the

s

9 R 115 :\' ,_y. % %“?‘\g‘)k »'4 wi |
possible applicability of vulnerability studies to things the
TSR R A

Agency 'was concernod about, ‘or that might ‘be ‘useful for the

10

11 Agency? - ‘I want ‘to make - éure -that ‘the ‘point -is made that while |

) .
2 !
E 12'| CIA may not-have'generated'the‘requiremcnt-in the formal sense
0 ; 4
E 13: of the way the ‘requirecment would be generated within the Servic
{ .
14 | it i3 indeed your point that CIA was ‘involved in the kind of '
15 discussions that would precede such proposals on the part of
16 SOD. For instance, "if ‘in fact you received a report like thisx
o I~ ’ '
s : 17 i or another report that said ‘it would he possible to contaminate
'1} : 16 2 an entire building, or a battleship, or an installation of
e 1% . some sort by adding 'a chemical to the water system, that it
¥ d
o N
< 2C .. would appear it would be natural to bring up that kind of
£ 21 ﬁ discussion to SDO because of its interest in both offensive and
3 i : .
@ 22!i defensive chemical and biological warfare. But in that circum-
é 23 " stance it would appear that the CIA information and concern,
:
2

N
£

while not part of a requirement process, also maybe part of

SOD framing the vulnerahility study without any sinister

TOP CRET
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. = e
2 Dr. Gottlieb,;,I think‘I understand what you mean. And m
2 best rcsponse ‘to it is that.I wouldn t put it the way you hav
4 I would put ‘it simply that SOD had as'an important part of it
[ 5 M
-. 6
a . R ;;@§~ 2 A
. Those vulnerability studies wcrottakcn entirely as far as I
o oo eI ALY P A
o g8 H SRR IS R T T T =
2 am conccrned in the ontext-of - “that -non- CIA related requireme
o 9 A S I
i;" Now, the- study having‘becn planned and ‘approved and finally
TN e TR ST
L‘C> 10 CXeCUth;'I'hAVE'nO roblen ‘in-seeing someone ‘in SOD saying,
— 11 you fellows might be interested in this. <That is my point.
4 - -
2 .
= S 12 Mr. Maxwell: My 'point was that it is neither sinister
o]
L_% 5 13 necessarily ‘or unlikely that part of the formative process of
S .
. O 14 vulnerability studies was consultation between CIA and SOD.
- 15 Dr. Gottlieb. My answer is that that could have happened
I
b 16 I don't know that it did in-this case. It certainly was in
T~
3 17 my mind not the major precipitating cause for this thing
£
i 18 happening. That is my point. )

S :
& 19 Mr. Maxwell. The other point that I think should be made
J
o]
¢ 20 and should be reflected in the record, is that one of the
5 21 | concerns on the part of the Committee was the fact that SOD
3
. N
¥ 22 apparently conducted vulnerability studies without the approv
; 23I1 or knowledge of those either public or private officials
< !
; 24 i responsible for either the civil defense, the FDA administrat
25 ; or the people who administer the subway system in New York.
| TOP ET
e e ‘ RN : R e A S A
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7 Dr. Gottlieb. :I am getting off the main point I want to
7 "B make. I think the CIA was drawn into this thing by assoclati
L. 9 and not by direct participation or anything like that. And ~
. ( )()10 that i3 what bothercd.ne. T
O C vl
—_— 11 Mr. .Maxwell. The ncnorandum from also includ
d
T E 12 a paragraph which I would like to read, page 9. The numberin
O . N A .-» . .
6@9 E 13 i{s up at the righthand top. I haven't reprinted all the page
s
4 oS 14 of that. It indicates: "The second reason to doubt
e P 15 came out of the question I raised as to whether any
v 130
; C accidents had arisen from the use of P.D.25. He sald in a ve
17 positive way, none. As it turned out, this answer could be
18

called overly positive,” for later on in the evening I was
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- suicide'three weeks later. While the connection is not

- o e m 0y J "~ .
L'/ 1‘7 YL?’“»~ "-"

inite, knowledge of this ‘could hardly have allowed the

AT &\m, i Rf“"v r‘*‘&‘}@nn 3.~ e
: permitted hinnolf This case is a

sharp warning to.us to avof& this agent in subjects who are
55 :::”‘“‘%‘3;

P i e vmem T vt "t ————

ey rwee

E
i

Y

5 who' have been subjec
¢ OIS P C of S 27 ‘ta;gi%‘; SR
I was wondering whether you recall reading that?
i} . 7”7 this report at all. I had
8 or that particular
F‘ 9 section in it.
| 10 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall learning about similar events
C~
L~ 11 prior to 1953, or similax experiences?
| 4
* 2
?7 f 12 Dr. Gottlieb. You mean sulcides that followed? lo, 1
o]
@ < 13 don't recollect that.
< ? o
ED 14 (Witness confers with counsel.)
]
} .
c 15 Mr. Maxwell. Did you want to add anything to your answer?
i
tn 16 Dr. Gottlieb. No.
™~ .
. 17 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the research that had been dona
i 18 up to that time by TSS or any other agency in CIA or by other ;
{ 2 '
: & 19 Governmental agencies or academitions that were known to you.
8]
G
< 20 about the effects of LSD?
g 21 Dr. Gottlieb. I certainly don t recall that now. And if
3
j 22 we are going to go into that, I would want to have my memory
a 25 refreshed.
@ ; 24 Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall the kind of research that was
25 going on at that time in regard to LSD?

teoh
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that thcro was very 1ittl

3 _/,i‘;_, < X2
AeF ‘Dr. Gottlieb

3;“
TS
that as far as I was concerned ‘thers was a lot of
3 material coming across my des ~in lots of other fields. 2nd
: &% .Iéz’ai?éwrwrﬁi;%?f*
33 -'that Dcompre

hensively now, 1 mean in

- a
m?
=
EN
p
(@)
gl
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I'J'recall Teading FREE nowe HoT— I

e 9 am sure thatI read reports ‘on 'LSD. That is not my response

_-r.

10 But I do*\ t remenber them now.‘
a- N
o 11 Mr. Lenzner. Did you ask him whether he had seen a
, .
|
A 12 ii apecial report?

Mr. Ralston. Any report, not speclal, from -

V-
(&)

s 00 0@
e
§ o AUL
=
&

!
¢ 15 | Mr. Lenzner. This report, by the way, that Elliot haZ
16 asked about is dated 1952, the report by
e~ [-¥zj(4) .
‘C 17 Mr. Maxwell. Do You recall independently the kinds oc-
18 research that TSS had begun to- commission in this area at 1
9
3 19 time?
.
C:. o0 il Dr. Gottlieb. Not really. I have trouble specificall]
e i
: 21 I recalling who was doing research that early for us.
3 .
‘; 22\ Mr. Maxwell. And there {s a memorandum dated 26 Novex:
H 23‘ 1952 on the subject of Project ARTICHOKE from Colonel EQw2
z |
@ o 04 hl And in paragraph 2(b) it indicates that the Chief of OTS Y

indicated that OTS would restrict itself to laboratory ti

S SO !.?x £ 2 2} R

et L34
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Dr. Gottlieb. N
Mr. LenzneX.: 1 w-‘or{d:e{' if at gome point -~ how long was
this report in total? :

Mr. Maxwell. Ten pages or soO, maybe a 1ittle bit more. ﬁ

Dr. Gottlieb. We théught you said it wasn't complete.

Mr. MaxWwell. I didﬁ't reproduce it completely, because
I wanted to try to restrict the amount of material.

\

Mr. Lenzner. Can we look at the full report?

Mr. Maxwell. Certainly.

Mr. Lenzner. Not now, but just at our leasure.

Mr. Haxwell. Surely. When we goO back to the office
tonight, if you would like to do that, I can find it.

There is a memoranduﬁ d&ted 4 December 1952 for Morse
Allen on the ARTICHOXE conference of 4 December. ‘On‘page 3
it indicates thata gave a brief summary of the trip
¢ GHEE® in June by an ARTICHOKE team which I have some

information about.
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There is very little'infornation available about the later
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use of barbituates,

——e e R
was the only Service branch that was engagcd in research And
. ,;;?'L",th“'( W"

secondly;, wheth‘r that trip differed in any significant way

Dr. Gottlieb

confirm what you have said, that-I have a vague recollection

of the Navy doing some work in this specific field of
narcohypndsis {n respect to interrogation. But I have no more
details of that.

Mr. Ralston. Dr. Gottlieb, do you recall if there was
Navy intelligence involved in this work?

Dr. Gottliebh. I really don't. Myﬁrecollection, now that
we are talking about -- SO NOW that it is mentioned here in
paragraph 12 that it was a university contract that the Navy
was working through. And that was my recollection just then.

Mr. Maxwell. Do you recall what the research was about,
just in general?

Dr. Gottlieb. That it was in this narcohypnosis, possibly

or closely related to ARTICHOKE.
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10 Flrst Street

Mr.

recall that case,‘and whether in general you could aspeak to
question of how this form of research operation, as well as th
form of research that you were conducting and later other

operating was done in conjunction with

Gottlieb.

Maxwell.

been able to go over material on

read some more ahout it.

Maxwell.
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L "Is that the substance”of the gquestion?
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N Z Mr. Maxwell Thg substance “of the question is how inform:

11

12 Dr. Gottlieb. I was preparing to corment very generally,

S

WARD A PAUL

13 not specifically.

.

14 Mr. Lenzner. I have no problem with that. That is fine.

15 Mr. Maxwell.

T 5)(4)(52F
C 24

b 16
Eoes
H { ’
1-9(8)(4@
it
R 19 Lenzner.
G
N¢ 20 |
< |
B !
: g 21 | Dr. Gottlieb. This point you bring up would be handled,
2 2
g M 22 as I remember, differently now that I have left the Agency
i :
H than when I started in.
|

And if it was a

410 Fll

1.* 25| problem in the technical _area, be it those drugs or audio, or
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g
a then go out. And that would be true whether it was drugs or
- C% 11 audio or non—technfcal things or what have you.
4
: e 2>
s <% $ 12 what I am trying to say jg, it would come in as a request .
4 1
o]
@ : - : §
= i
] 130) . ,
Py : %}\ 1 appropriateness in terms of helping or complying would be .
H o V' C a
% - 15 decided by pasically the DDP, OT whoever he designated. i
Al o . !
@ n 16 Mr. Maxwell. Because of the sensitivity of this kind of
™~ 17 technique and this kine of operation, would there be a

18 differential of —-- - S -

E g 19 | pr. Gottliep. I would think the DDP himself would probably
: \ .
¢ 2C } want to do it.
% 21 “ Mr. Maxwell. Would it be likely that the Agency would
z

<

capabilities in regard to materlials such as

this?

410 First Street,

Dr. Gottlieb. I am thinking about it. 0f course, it is
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Mr. Maxwell.

That same memorandum.the recor should show that there is

.. -

no indication that Dr. Gdttlieb-was in attendance at the meet-

ing on 22 January. It indiéétes on page 13, in paragraph 13,

that the ARTICHOKE organization had been studying the use of I
of certai; facilities in the US as testing grounds for new ;
ideas, experiments, et cetera, particularly using criminals %
{

and the criminally insane. Do you recall ARTICHOKE operationsé
either in prisons, mental hospitals. ar other facilities that 4
might hold either crominals or the criminally insane?

Dr. Gottlieb. I don't remember anything like that.

(Witness confers with counsel.)

Dr. Gottlieb. We are ready to proceed. .

My . Maxwell. There is a memorandum of another ARTICHOKE

conference of 19 February 1953 again by Morse Allen. You are

1isted as attenging representing OTS at this conference.
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"“‘:-Lenz_ner.wmmt is the date?“\ e

@Q“.& x:"\ st
the mamorandum is 5 March 1953.

195 3 .
)‘-?‘:. 3 m“«'\ N.-q\:( M.\- '.a R
I only see an agenda -—- I see it is followe

- -y
P i 3 T hn A
-4 ;rp‘——.\ —

s P> 3 ]
3 Maxwelng’In paragraph 2(&) it indicates that@

ial I think from elther Mexice

....... T ) N Coedieid i

had brought back mate‘r

8
Lon 9
£
i 10
-, OV'
. 11 Dr.
J S
R Ol 12 materials. I\nd I remer\bcr them being in general in the
. 4 .
. @ g 13 psychogenic botanical area.
14 Mr. Maxwell. And that would be raterial such as —-
Ve 15 Dr. Gottlieb. Such as psillocybin or mescaline -- I doen'
L. 16 remember marijuana coming up —-- but that kind of material.
=~ 17 But I don't remember what he brought hack this time or what
18 we did with it. . - .
g 19 Mr. Maxwell. 1In paragraph 2(f) it notes that: ﬂ
d v
° o ! then discussed conversations with you relative to 0TS
1:3(a)(4f |
ER S activities in the field." And later on in the gaper it indi-
3
i 09 cates that you spoke about the activities of 0TS, stating tha
é 2% i 0TS from time to time reported on psycho-chenicals and
@ ‘E 24 | announced that in his ovinion several of the materials that t
< i
cs i were now using were safe enought for fleld testing. ODS will
i L s SEP Ry LSRG, AR SR
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It goes on indicating that you woul
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Do youArenemberithe psychocﬁemicals that were belng tested

STy mrs e
.-wJ“
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I don' t temember spccifically I would

would be rYy suspicion;

Mr. Maxwell. At that point testing, according to you, was

going on at various universities and hospitals rather than
pinpointing the exact ones. The CIA has indicated that the

1ist of five places wHere chemicals were being tested for

.-‘\.

ARTICHOKF in hospitals and universities. It is my understanding

N

" at that point that you were still as of 19 February 1953 in

the Research and Deve lopment part of TSS?

Dr. Gottlieb. That is correct.

Mr. Maxwell. 1In trying. to recall the kinds of experiments

that were going on conducted by TSS or contracted out by TSS

I would like to focus on experiments that were being conducted’

in either hospitals, or 1f they were contracting out to
hospitals for the criminally insare, mental hospitals or
prisons, to try to recall what research was going on in
facilities such as that, and then more particularly the xinds

of experiments and the xinds of cpatrols that were used in

I *TO""
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erimenters™ themselves or by

‘ "?‘ 4&’ J“-{“A ¢,';£:‘—{‘ )
ﬁLﬁ . TS ﬁm SEBCS :

sonsds :
that I can t help you y}th much_ ow,
e - . ki
were conducted and who wa were talkinq to, and what part we

..;ﬁ*ﬁi ;~. S

Mr. Maxwell. They would, however, be in the research

design if in fact there was a contract, it would be let with
the approval of TSS?
pr. Gottlieb. I imzgine there would be some consultation
L

with whoever was monitoring the project, sure. My problem is

that I can't remember ‘now either exactly where they were, who

monitored them, what experiments were done, or what the design'

was. I can only say that the experiments jnvolved both the
pharmacology of LSD and similar materials, and probably some
clinical testing on humans .

Mr. Maxwell. DBy clinical testing you mean what?

Dr. Gottlieb. I mean the administering them to human
beings to see what their clinical effect was. And my
remembrance of this period was that a lot of people began to

be interested in the therapeutic possibility of LSD.

P A TR R
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Mr. Maxwell.
research part,-e
Dr. Gottlieb
Mr . Maxwell.

chemistry branch

here. "The thing

be monitored by.
were the people

Mr. Maxwell.

Dr. Gottlieb.

Chemistry —- either branch or division, I forget what it was

called --
Mr. Maxwell.

you would be a p

Dr. Gottlieb.

pecople, either myself or one of those other {ndividuals that

Approved for Release
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Dr. Gottlieb.

TSS personnel from the Chemical Branch. Those -
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ject monitors

the systen aa to pro

‘ffor it would viait~the facility,

s '3" \. . '

,.{;;“‘- fl

specialiy thc research part of TSD? !
A ¢ would think 0.
They wouldn't be from the biology branch,

-~ or would they be project monitors as.well?

We are getting into a semantics problem

s you mentioned are the same to me, they would

1 am calling project monitors.
‘Were you'ah that time in .the Chemistry Branch?

|
My memory is that I was chief of the ;

Would it be likely that that would mean that .
roject monitor --

-- myself, there were two or three other
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‘ware- invthat branch or division.» %

ones;

consideration;"""";{;Tt'“
Mr. Maxwell.- Witgiﬁ:the branch ‘itself was there fairly
easy conversation aboﬁt“the‘specifics‘of the particular --
Dr. Gottlieb:  I-think-so, it is a small branch, as I

remember it, not much compartmentation between the branch.

Mr. Maxwell. So you would generally know what —

was doing?
Dx. Gottlieﬁ. As Head of the Branch I certainly would.
Mr. Maxwell. And he would have knowledge of what you were
doing?
Dr. Gottlieb. I think so.
Mr. Ralston. Do you remember on the contracting out wheth
this was a covert contracting with a cutout fop CIA?

Dr. Gottlieb. I think so. I think they were all handled
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will have to admit that the paper on

that dl
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MKULTRA are not voluminous;
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Do you recall in a genefal sense in regard to human -
experimentation'at'that'time'whethcr'therc was'a policy on 4
part of TSS in reand'to'the’forms of consent ohtained or ti
notification to those people who are imvolved in projects t
have been contracted out, experiments that have been contra
out?

Gottlieb. I think w

Dr. To the best of my remembrance,

o)
|

21

410 First Straeet, s.E., Washinglon, 0.C. 2000)
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counted on the investigator and the system they were using

the instltution or installation to handle that. We didn't

have any. We felt that was their responsibility.

Mr. Maxwell. Would that normally be involved in a res

design that was brought to your attention or to the attent

of TSS?
Dr. Gottlieb. I don't think so. My best recollection
that is that we assumed that these places we were dealing
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15 psychochemicals.

17 regard to ARTICHORE. -

18 Mr. Maxwell. That is correct.. I asked in regard to the
{ 3
3
3 g 19 ARTICHOKE .conference of February whether in fact there had be
. v
' o J
g 20 || use of either patlents in hospitals for the criminally insant
- !
. : '
H A 21 and prisoners in prisons, either hte criminally insane or
; 3
% @ 22 crimonals. Dr. Gottlieb didn't remember. He went on -- thi
: :
% 5 25 U {s no attempt to trick you -- if in fact research was done
! : ‘
F °

N
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and how.they got volunteers.or “how - thcy handled that. I
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14 ARTICHOKE activities. I hadn t realized you might mean

16 Mr. Lenzner. lle asked the question specifically with

either with the criminally insane OT criminals using psycho-

chemicals, or hospital patients using psychochemicals, not i

TOP JECRET

lem, how they got consen]

4 With’regard'tO'a poin* that was raised earli
5 Dannerman 8" comment in the January ARTICHOKE
. et ﬂ_,.;_.\w;.‘,g } %W&%ﬁhm -
nceting, “in’ regard to facilities ‘for:criminals and the
e E ;-‘)'-’ : . -- Hop s, ,g}_.‘.!-, 7 -;r\;l'.:&:g,;.,,_‘. :
7 criminally insane being used‘as@tcsting grounds, can you
8 R ez s hiar )
.Wwy,.ﬂlwrccall ‘what forms 'O : _ expected. in
e 5«%&.@.@:@ R
situations inVOlving criminals ox criminally insane for

j 11 Dr. Gottlicb;~-when you asked me the question pefore about
2 ﬂ.«.‘_—..‘;:g';: — et '. 0

E 12 ARTICHOKE and criminals and the crininally insane, I was

o E—

E 13 defining it narrowly to what we had talked about was the
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Mr. Maxwell._ ‘Do you recall any. discussions in TSS or any
. ,'-‘ _.-"-.,:'. m -‘}?’f‘:—‘:‘"‘.l\b\ Gy

“elther particula* ‘orms oxiconsent or the issue of consent at
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Dr. Gottlieb. The point we are talking about here was

,\—u...

that the *nstitugions wHe*e this kind of work was going on had

{
¢

oot

a systen for doing this.
(0f£f the record discussion.)

Mr. Maxwell. To make a last comment clearer, the question

you are referring to is between you and counsel at that point.
Dr. Gottlieb. Right, I am a little lost myself now as

to where we are. Can we go off the record for a moment?

(0ff the record discussion.) :

Mr. Maxwell. Back on the record. |

Do vou have any specific or general recollection of members
of your staff or yourself inquiring of the institution for
which you were working, and in particular institutions such as

hospitals, institutions which housed the criminally insane,

and non-criminally insane, pen;lhinstit‘ ions, jails, as to the
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§§§chochemicals?

Dr. Gottlieb Q'Hy agﬁwe{n;év}first, that the specific
R ' ::‘-\gg;s{t u@x“”;»yfwa

ow much wé knew or how much the question

?“%

b3

of consent on.the part
e AR

The second comment I‘wﬁnt £o make is that the remembrance

h

t
'Z
i
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/638 that there was consent

.‘ S——’Y
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procedures, but I don t remember specifically talking about

them myself or my subordinates looking into them. I just have

no remembrance of going into an area now. We may have or we !
may not have. 5
I mentioned before, these were not unwitting tests., I 2
. ’ ]

think that is on Fhe'recora as I remember them. They were all!
supposedly witting tests. The tests we did at these institu- i
tions were all towards Ehe end of determining information about
these materials under witting conditions. :

Mr. Maxwell., Was there any attempt that you can recall

made by you or ydur staff to determine the level of knowledge

which was provided to subjects to make them "witting"?

Dr. Gottlieb. I can't remember that.

Mr. Maxwell. So in general the distinction you are drawing
between witting and unwitting has to do with a broad differen-

tiation --

Dr. Gottlieb. And not the degrec,of information they were
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How could you characterizc the distinction
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your mind between witting
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r that up very simply

“the | unwitt

ing would be the covert

5aterial,vi 
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This would be a good place to stop.

9 HMr. Hachllf

10 Mr. Lenzner.‘ I hooe that the Commlttee doesn't take Dr.

11 Gottlieb in this sense or any sense =~ when he says he does

J
% 12 | nhot remember, that should not be inferred by the staff or the
g 12 Committee to mean that that didn't‘hcppcn. And I have some
: Cs 14 sense‘tﬁat you are making an assumption in your follow-up
Aéﬁ o ) 15 guestions when he says, no, I have no recollection of that,
% ' L 16 | tnhat in fact if such a conversation or investigation took

7

17 || place, when indeed it may have.

18 Mr.Maxwall, 1 don't think that is a logical inferance to
§ 19 drav.
J
p 20 Mr. Lenzner. Good. I am glad to hear that.
ch £l (Whereupon, at 6120 DMy the intorviow was adjourned.)
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